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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES

LIMITED

REPORT ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ASIT C.

MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LtM|TED (,,the Company,'), which comprise

the Balance Sheet as at 313t March,2016, the Statement o, profit and Loss, the

Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory informatron for the year then ended.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
'134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (.the Act',) with respect to the preparation of these

standalone flnanciar statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,

financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordanc€ with the

accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including the Accounting Standards

specified under section '133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)

Rules, 2014. This responsrbility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregurarities;

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
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the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements

based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Accounting and Auditing

Standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the

provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified

under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with

ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts

and the disclosures in the Ilnancial statements. The procedures selected depend on

the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements' whether due to fraud or error' ln making

those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal flnancial control relevant to the

Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in

order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances An audit

also rncludes evaluating the apPropriateness oI the accounting policies used and lhe
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(1)

reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company,s Directors, as

well as evaluating the overall presentation of the flnancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The Company continues to carry brought forward balance of deferred tax

asset amounting to Rs. 1,37,25,0691 out of the total deferred tax asset to the

extent of Rs. 2,66,69,073/-, which was created and recognized in the past,

based on the business loss and unabsorbed depreciation.

Considering the business losses in the past, the carrying amount of the said

deferred tax assets needed further review in the current year. However, lhe

Company has reviewed it only partially and the said balance is carried foMard

as rt is virtually certain about future taxable proflts.

ln absence of adequate evidence supporting the views taken by the Company

about the future taxable profits as above, the partial review and resultant carry

forward of the said deferred tax asset does not fulfill the requirements, ,nter

a/ia, of writing down it as specifled in the Accounting Standard_ 22_

"Accounting for Taxes on lncome,'. Had the Company reviewed the said

deferred tax asset and written it down, then the Statement of profit & Loss

would have reflected net loss of Rs 54,65,122l_ and to the extent of not writing

down it, the Non-Current Assets are overstated and the negative amounts of
Reserves and Surplus are understated.
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(2) ln respect of the Company's Trade Receivables of Rs. 1,91,19,694/- and

Amounts due from Constituents to the extent of Rs. 1 ,45,51,988/-, reflected in

and classilled as Non-Current Assets in the Balance Sheet, we were unable to

obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence about their carrying amounts as

well as their realisability. Also, they have remained unrealized since last tlve

years or thereabout. ln absence of sutficient appropriate audit evrdence

supporting the carrying amounts and their resultant realisability, we are unable

to express an audit opinion about the Company's view for non-provision for

doubtful debts, in the current year. Had the Company prudently made

provision for the doubtful debts in respect of the said amounts, then the

Statement of Prorit & Loss would have reflected net loss of Rs. 2,54,11,7351-.

To the extent of non-provision for doubtful debts for the said amounts, the

Non-Current Assets are overslated and the negative amounts of Reserves and

Surplus are understated.

ln respect of the amounts carried foMard as "Fixed assets held for disposal"

("these Assets") at Rs. 55,26,'182l-, reflected in and classified as Other Current

Assets in the Balance Sheet, we were unable to obtain sufficient appropriate

audit evidence about their carrying amounts as well as their realisabillty. Also,

these Assets have remained undisposed otf or unrealized since last four years

or thereaboul. Moreover, over a period of four years or lhereabout, the

bompany has written off about Rs. 1,64,41 ,8491 as impairment loss. Thus, in

absence of sufficient appropriate audit evidence supporting the carrying

amounts and their resultant realisability and furlher Company's actions of

writing off them as impairment losses year after year, we are unable to

express an audit opinion about the Company's view for so classifying and

carrying and reflecting them at net realisable value in tE{ent year' Had the

(3)
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Company prudently reviewed the said amounts and consequenfly written off in

the current year, then the Statement of Profit & Loss would have reflected net

profit of Rs. 27,33,7651-. To the extent of not writing off, the Other Current

Assets are overstated and the negative amounts of Reserves and Surplus are

understated.

The combined possible financial effects of the above item (1), (2) and (3) are that:

. the Statement of Profit & Loss would have reflected net loss of Rs. 4,46.62,986/-,

against the net proflt reflected presently at Rs. 82,59,947/-; and consequenfly, the

balance of Reserves and Surplus would have been in negative at Rs.

(8,25,32,3281-), against the said balance presenfly being reflected at Rs.

(2,96,09,395L); and

. the Non-Current Assets and Other Current Assets would have been lower by an

aggregate amount of Rs. 5,29,22,933/-.

Qualified Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for

Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid standatone financial statements

give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true

and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia,

of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2016, and its profit and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.



Other mafters

Attention is invited to the Note No. 11.2 in the standalone financial statements

regarding the management's view for non-recognition of diminution in value of

investments by the Company in an overseas wholly owned subsidiary and in a public

company in which the Company holds 100% of the total equity capital and voting

power.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditods Report) Order,2016 ("the Order"),

issued by the Central Government oI lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of

section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of the information and explanatrons

given to us and on the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate, we

give in the Annexure "A'a statement on the matters specirled in paragraphs 3

and 4 of the said Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) we have sought and except for the possible effects of the matters

described in the Basis for Qualilled Opinion paragraph above, obtained

all the other information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

1.

2.

ffi
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

in our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described

in the Basis for Qualifled Opinion paragraph above, proper books of

account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it

appears from our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of profit & Loss and the Cash Flow

Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account;

in our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described

in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid

Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of

the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on

3'l"t March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the

directors is disqualified as on 3lsr March, 2016, from being appointed

as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

the qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other

matters connected therewith are as stated in the Basis for eualified

Opinion paragraph above;

(S) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of

d{q
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(h)

such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure "B" attached

herewith;

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report

in accordance with Rule 1'l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on

its financial position in its financial statements, in Note 25.'l (a) &

(b) to the standalone financial statements;

the Company did not have any long term contracts including

derivative contracts for which there were any foreseeable losses;

and

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to

the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

FoT CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 101675 W

[.,'1-
| :---'-,,

(PRADEEP S. SHAH) Partner

Membership No. 030632

(i)

(iD

(iii)

Mumbai:
Dated: 20th May,2o16
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Relerred to in paragraph 1 under .,Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements" section of our report of even date)

MatteE specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order

(i) (a) Whether lhe company is maintaining
proper records showing fu pafticulars,
including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets;

(b) Whether these fixed assets haye been
physica y veilied by the management
at reasonable intervals;

whether any mateial discrepancies
were noticed on such veification and if
so. whether the same have been
propedy dealt with in the books of
account:

Auditors' Statements on the
matters

Yes

As physical verification of fixed
assets was not carried out. it is
not possible to report on
discrepancy, if any.

No

(c) Whether the title deeds of immovabte
propedies are held in the name of the
company. lf not, provide the details
thereof:

No immovable properties held at
the end of the year, hence this
clause is not applicable.

(ii) Vt/hether physical veification of inventory
has been conducted at reasonable intevais
by the management and whether any
mateial discrepancies were noticed and if

Yes, physical

conducted in respect
securities, etc.,
dematerialized form
basis.

verification

of shares,
lying in

on weekly

ffi'
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with in the books of account; As explained, no discrepancy
was noticed.

(a) whether the tems and
grant of such loans are
the Company's interest;

conditions of the
not prejudicial to

(iii) Whether the Company has granted any
loans, secured or unsecurcd to

companies, fims, limited liability
painerships or othet patTies covered in
the register maintained under section 189
of the Companies Act, 2013. lf so,

(b) whether the schedule of tepayment of
pincipal and payment of interest has

been stipulated and whether the

repayments or receipts are regular:

(c) if the amount is overdue, state the total

amount overdue for more than ninety

days and whether reasonable steps have

been taken by the Company for recovery

of the pincipal and interest;

Yes, unsecured loans were
granted to two companies and
interest free unsecured loan to
an overseas wholly owned
subsidiary (WOS) covered
under the register maintained
under seclion 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

ln our opinion, pima facie, lhe
rate of interest, wherever

applicable, and other terms and
conditions are not prejudicial to
the interest of the Company.

There is no specific schedule of
repayment of principal and
payment of interest stipulated.
The loans to two companies are

on short term basis and the

repayments or receipts are
generally regular

lnterest free loan to WOS is

outstanding for more than ninety

days at the end of the year. ln

respect of loans to other two

companies, in view of no

specific schedule stipulated for

repayment of loans as reported

herein above, it is not possible

to report about these amounts

remaining outstanding and

overdue for more than ninety

days.

IO
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ln respecl of loans, investments, guarantees
and secuity, whether provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
have been complied with. lf not, provide the
details thereof;

(v) ln case the company has accepted
deposits, whether the directives issued by
the ReseMe Bank of lndia and the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other
rclevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the rules framed thereunder,
where applicable, have been complied
with? lf not, the nature of such
contraventions be stated; lf an order has
been passed by Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tibunal or Reserve
Bank of lndia or any Courl or any other
Tnbunal, whether the same has been
complied with or not?

(vi)Whether maintenance of cosl records has
been specified by the Central Govemment
under sub-section (1) of Section 140 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and whether such
accounls and records have been so made
and maintained:

(viD @)

Yes.

No such deposits were accepted
during the year. No such Orders
were passed by any of these
authorities.

Not applicable

L

Whether the company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues
ncluding Provident Fund. Emptoyees
State lnsurance, lncome-tax, Sa/es-tax,

Yes, the Company is generally
regular in depositing tne l

undisputed statutory dues as I

applicable to it. As explained to ]

us. there were no dues payable i

,a^a$ti t
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Excise, Value added tax, cess and any
other statutory dues to the appropiate
authoities and if not, the extent of the
arears of outstanding statutory dues as
at the last day ol the financial year
concemed for a peiod of more than six

months from the date they became
payable, sha be indicated:

(b) Where dues of lncome-tax or Sa/es-tax

or Service tax or duty of Customs or duty
of Excise or value added tax have not
been deposited on account of any
dispute, lhen the amounts involved and
the forum where dispute is pending shall

be mentrcned. (A mere representation lo

the concemed DepatTment shall not be

treated as a dispute.);

(viii) Whether the company has defautted in

repayment of loans or bonowing to a
financial institution, bank, Govemment

or dues to debenture holders? lf Yes,
the period and the amount of default to

be repoied. (ln case of defaults to
banks, financial institutions and

Govemment, lenderwise details to be

provided.);

No such moneys were ratsed

during the year, hence thrs

clause is not applicable.

under sales-tax. duties of
customs & excise and value
added tax.

According to the records
examined by us and based on
the further information and

explanations, materially there
were no undisputed dues in

respect of above statutory dues
remaining outstanding on
31.03.20'16 which remained
unpaid for a period of more than
six months from the date they
became payable.

No such disputed dues.

No. There were no borrowings

from Government.

Whether moneys raised by
public offer (including debt

way of initial
instruments)

(ix)

and tem loans were for which

tl
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those are raised. lf not, the details
together with delays or default and
subsequent ratification, if any, as may
be applicable, be repofted;

(x) Vvhether any fraud by the Company or
any fraud on the Company by its officers
or employees has been noticed or
repofted duing the year. ll yes, the
nature and the amount involved is to be
indicated;

(xi)Whether manageial remuneration has
been paid or provided in accordance with
the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to lhe Companies Act, 2013? lf
not, state the amount involved and steps
laken by the Company for secuing relund
of the same:

(xii) Whether the Nidhi Company has complied
wilh the Net Owned Funds to Deposits in
lhe ratio of 1:20 to meet out the liability
and whether the Nidhi Company is
maintaining ten percent unencumbered
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi
Rules,2014 to meet out the liabitity.

(xiii)Whether all transactions with the related
padies are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013,
where applicable and the details have
been d,sc/osed in the Financial
Stafemenls, etc. as requied by the
applicable accounting standards :

Yes.

Nerther came across nor we
were inrormed by the
management of any instance of
fraud by the Company or any
fraud on the Company by its
officers or employees.

Managerial remuneration is
paid/provided with requisrte
approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the
Companies Act, 20'13.

Not applicable.

ffi
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(xiv) Whether the Company has made any
preferential allotment or private

placement of shares or lully or padly

conveftible debentures duing the year

under review and if so, as to whelher

the requirement of section 42 of the

Companies Act, 2013 have been

complied with and the amount raised

have been used for the purposes for
which the funds were raised. lf not,

provide the details in respect of the

amount involved and nature of non-

compliance;

(xv) whether the Company has entered into

any non-cash transactions with directors

or persons connected with him and if so,

whether the provisions ol sections 192

of the Companies Act, 2013 have been

complied with.

(xvi) whether the Company is required to be

registered under section 45JA of the

Reserve Bank ot lndia Acl, 1934 and if
so, whether the registration has been

obtained.

No such allotment or placemenl

during the year, hence this

clause is not applicable.

not applicable.

FoT CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101675W

l' t' e-\!:
| -','

(PRADEEP S. SHAH) Partner

Membership No. 030632

No.

Mumbai:

Dated: 2olh May, 20'16
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT OF EVEN DATE

ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASIT C. MEHTA

INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED

[Referred to in clause (g) of paragraph 2 under ,,Report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements" section of our report of even datel

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under

Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2Ol3 (,,the

Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ASIT C.

MEHTA INVESTMENT TNTERRMEDTATES L|M|TED (,,the Company,,) as of 31"t

March, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of

the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering lhe essential components of internal control

stated in the "Guidance Note on Audit of rnternar Financiar contrors over Financiar

Reporting" (the "Guidance Note") issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia ("lCAl"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operaling effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

l5



frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation oI reliable ,lnancial information, as required under the Companies

Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial

controls over tlnancial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in

accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl

and deemed to be prescribed under section '143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to

the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an

audit of lnternal Financial Controls and both issued by the lCAl. Those Standards

and the Guidanc€ Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate

internal flnancial controls over tlnancial reporting was established and maintarned

and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the

adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their

operating effectiveness. Our audit o, internal financial controls over financial reporting

included obtaining an underslanding of internal flnancial controls over financtal

reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists' and testing and

evaluating the design and operating etfectiveness of internal control based on the

assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement'

including the assessment of the risks o{ material misstatement of the financial

l6

statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficrent and appropriate to

provrde a basis for our qualified audit oprnion on the Company,s internal financial

controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed

to provrde reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles. A company,s internal financial control over

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (l) pertain to the

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and disposrtions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,

and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the companyi and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company,s assets that could have

a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal flnancial controls over financial

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, pro.iections of any evaruation of the internar financiar contrors over financiar

t1



reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes ln conditions,

or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and

the following material weaknesses

explanations given to us and based on our audit,

have been identified as at 3lstMarch, 2016:

(a) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system in respect of

obtaining external evidence with regard to the outstandrng dues/balance

confirmation from the Customers and Amounts due from Constituents Clients,

from whom the amounts are due and receivable as per its books since long

period of time, which could potentially result adversely in establishing its

claims and therefore reasonable certainty of their ultimate collection.

(b) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system in respect of

conducting periodically the physical verilication of the fixed assets and of the

fixed assets held for disposal and their reconciliation with the book records. As

a result, the Company could not ascertain the discrepancy between the book

records and the assets lying physically and also could not ascertain the

resultant loss of the said assets

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination

financial control over Iinancial reporting, such that there

that a material misstatement of the Company's annual or

o, deficiencies, in internal

is a reasonable possibility

interim financial statements

ffi
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will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.
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Pho.l6 : 2166 0673

?2fa17il,22€E,2ci,,
Fax I l@lm2l1
4. Rriry Manor, 2nd Floor,

13, R. Sldhra M6r0 (Or,lbox $.).
Fod, Mumbd . 4(I) ml .

ln our opinion, except for the possibre effects of the materiar weaknesses described

above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has

maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal linancial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at 3l"t March, 2016, based on the internal controt over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia.

We have considered the material weaknesses identfied and reported above in

determining the nature, timrng, and extent oI audit tests applied in our audit of the

standalone tlnancial statements of the Company as at 31!t March, 2016, and these

material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the standalone financial statements

of the Company, except to the extent stated therein.

FoT CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 10'1675W

0
\'

(PRAOEEP S,

Membership

. ,P-

SHAH) Partner
No.030632p*s

r I MUnaa4r )E
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ASITC. 1\'E}I'I'A INVESI'I'ENTIN'I'ERRMEDI]\TES LTD.

BALANCE SHEETAS AT 31Er MARCH,2016

As rt 31/03/2015

EOUITYAND LIABILITIES

Sh.Eholde6' fund3

(b) Renesand Su.plus

Non-CuE ntLi:bilitica
(a) Long{em boftowinSs
(b) Other Longrcnn L,abiliiies

ia) Short-tembonowinSs

(c) Other.ur.entliabiliries

{d) ShorFtemprovisions

ASSETS

(i) Tangibleassets

(ii) Intangible assers

(b) Non'curentinvcstrnenB

(c) Deferred rar .ssers (net)

(d) tong'tem loans.nd advances

{e) Other non<urrent d.€ts

(.) T.ade Receivablcs

O) Cash and Bank Balances

(c) Shorttem loans 6nd advanes
(d) Othercure^t assets

t9,11,ll,lt0 t9,ll,l r, 0

t,@,07.052

20,20.tr,161

6,t0,00.fix)

3,82.70,357

10,38,33,881

18,46,22,042

1,41,33,328

25,89,69,539

2,59,457

10,62,70.357

r5,25,94,391

1,66,01,654

28,rO45,923

1,98,152

2,53,U2,721

89.61,539 63,21r,239

3,43,44,260

3,20,2r.588

1,y,99,149
-to.96,4A,OU

5,16,52,6&

12.r9,0r,868

3.20,23.58rr

1,72,35,3\n

11,73,81 ,062

1,96,45,043

m,68,23,411

76,26,029

24,15,37,495

8.43.30,534

){.86.58,r33

21,62,45,993

1,04,45,506

2t.12,54.714

,1,62.58.58e

15.25.77.S6e

Signilicant Accounting Policies and Noi€s ro Ac.ounts

AS PI]R OUR REPOI{T OI EVIN DATE

FoT CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAI-

Chartered Accountanrs

lim Registration No l0l675w

1to31

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

9),

---<:1
AH)(PRADEEP 5, SII

Membership No: 030632

PLACE : MUMBAI

DArED:2oMAY2016

(DEENA A, MEHTA)

MaSat,ns D,recior

Dt"*
,.n#o,.,'Jroo,
Chi€l Fi.ancialOifi.er

PLACE ] IVIUMBAI

DATED:2OMAY?O16

(KIRII H VORA)

lvhole Timc I)ir'.tor

'11,05,,1115,:rat,t!
TOTAL



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTN'ENT IN'TERRMEDIATES I-TI)

STATEMENT OF PROTIT AND LoSS ToR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2O16

a

3r/03/2015 3l/03/20r5

I

IV

VI

t

2

I

2

3

,I

II

III

INCOME

Revcnue from operations

EXPENDITURE

Employee beneiis expense

D€preciation and amo.tization exp.nse

t€ss: Transfer from Revaluation Resere

Total Expenses

Profit b.fore Erceptional and Ert'a Ordinary ems and Tax

Add: Exceptional and Ertra Ordinary irems

Profit beforc tax

(1) Cuft€nt tax

(2) Defetred tax ( Ner)

(3)(shori)/Excess tar orea.lier years (lncome Tar ReruDd)

Plofit afler lar for the year

EamtnS! per equity share:

(Facevalue of Rs.10/, Per Share)

(r) Basic

(2) Diluted

19

20

2l

22

ti

tl

22,97,29,379

4,10,50,?a7

29,06,64,170

1,55,66,500

3 t,37 ,79,565 30,52,30,670

8,03,68,647

3,31,92,861

1,08,6:1,453

(8,19,036)

6,62,43,391

3,36,57,4113

|,54,91.729

(8,25,805)

1,O0,45,417

18,16,75,711

1,46,65,921

18.55,{6,2J2

30,52,82,666 30,01,13,0r0

6.1,97,000 51,t7,631

84,97,000

(37,36,152)

34,99,099

61,17,631

2q,81.32t

( ltr,72,.1rJo)

82,59,947 80,28,r72

071

0.85

0.91

0.91

SiSnificant Accounting Polici€s and Notes to Accounts

AS PER OUR REPORTOF EVEN DATE

FoT CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regist ation No.101675W

FOR AND ON EEHALF OF ROARD OF DIRECIORS

I io 31

rLlrrt ; -'\lLL\r,' 
-f\oerNa a weHtet

ManaginS Direcior

)..r,

'19qa
{PANKAI PARMAR)

Chief FinanoalOfficer

I,LACE : MUMBAI

DA,ED.2 O MAY 2[)16

\ '- :).:
(PRADEEP S. SHAH)

Membership No : 030632

PLACE:MUMBAI

DATED:2OMAY2O16

(KlRIt H. V()ttA)

Whole Time Director



\slT ( \riliJ \ t\\ t5l\11\ I r\lt:RR\tEOl\tl:\ I Il)
a

r_or lho ye,r ende<l 31/03/201{i For lhe venr rndcd l1lo1/2ol s
c.3h rlow rroh Oper.tin8 A.tiviti.s
Ner proIiV(G, b€loE rax

D€pre.i.tion & Amo('sahon (N€r)

Loss on Sale oi !-ixed Assers

Prcfit on Sal. ol Offift l,pmi*s
Fixed Aets W.i en Off

Impaiment toss on Assts held for Disposat

Reali*d Gaih on sale oi offie pEm'*s
Profn/lo$ on sale of rnlesnnenc

ForerEn Ex.hange Dlli.ien.e

Op€ratin8 profiv(loss) belore workint ..pitrt d.ntes

A.liBhenis lo! (ln*.*)/Dc@.s. tn opcr.ting a$ets

onfte) / De@a* inT'ade Receivables

(ln@@) / Decrease in Lons Tem loans & Advanc.s

(ln.Fase) / Deo€ase in orho Non Currenr Assets

(ln.rease)/ De.ieise in orherBan! rDs
(Increase) / Dc(ase in Sho Tem Loans & Advan..r
(lncreae) / Decrea* rn OtherCurrenl as*rs

Adjuslnents for lncreas€/(Dede.se) in op.r.tin8 ti.biliries

l^ftase / (Decre.se)in LonE lem liabiltes

Increase / (Deoease) in Trrd€ payables

Inftase / (D.cr.ase) in Othd onent liabrlires

Infta* / (D.dease) in Shoit tem Provisions

Cash Senerared ,ron o p€r. ting ..tivi ti e.

R€tund rccd/(Taxes paid) (Netoi Earlie, YearTax Adrusrment)

Net .ash rrom OperrlinS A.rivities(A)

Crsh Flow Fron lnvcslin8 Activities

Purchase o, irted as*G

sale onsi.leration of A$ets held for Dsposal

Adiustment ol Carryin8 Value in Fired &sets

N.r olh gercr.t.d from invesrint .diviti.s (a)

1,00,45,t17

(ll,249)

3,31,92,a61

49,995

121,07,5241

26,17,443

35,21,19?

\4,79,57,158)

(1,42998) (3,07,76,383)

1.4n,$,924

11,49,85,1162)

(34,354)

3,35,89,341

42,26r

2.93.961

19,6,2?4

(3,52,937)

2A,19,96

n,33,UA

Q4,06,617)

| ,21,29,622)

11.79.24,417)

(3,75,87,925)

(2,22,79,383)

(82,59,225)

15,51,426

(r3,52,83,37.1)

3,16,20 271

1,12,36,239

r. t:

124,36,476)

(24,68,35)

t2,24,76,334)

6t,305

t6,13,038

)7,64,57',|

17,98,41,5n)

(16,47,133)

(,12,00,588)

8,03,33,829

(35,21,r98)

L99,19,161

t1,749

(23,5,0r0)

8,100

31,000

5,51,087

(19,50,709)

1,49,85,&2

34,351

18,67.a7,7A91

3.1,99,09

(4,18,32,568)

(r0,72,480)

13,32,33,090) l{,29,05,0.13)



ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERITMEDIAIEqLIq

CASH FLOW STATEMENT TOR THE YEAIT ENDED 3I,.MANCH.2016

For thr y..r.nd.d 3l/03/2015 tor lhe Ye,r e.a.d 11/03/2015

C.sh rbw FDn tln.tuilg Adivlti..
Preds lrom issuane of prcleance shaes capit.l

Recd T€m Loan lrom Peerless Financial Senices ltd
lssue oa 14% Debdtur.s

Repayment / PGed oI Ovridr.n

Repaymenl on Tem Lnan

InrercorpoHlc deposn receiled / (Epaid)

RePalment ol unsee.ed Loaro

Net.ash ur.d in fin.non*.ctivilie. (C )

Net !ra.$./lD.ft,s.r in C.sh& Calh Equiv.l.nls lA*8'Cl

3,50,2?,619

(t0,00,000)

(3,31,92,8;1)

(1',r,65,212)

2,00,00,000

5,00,00,000

r,80,00,000

(),05,30,686)

(1.4i.r9,257)

t9,50,ulo

(37,50,000)

(3,589,34r)

1,31,'r9,153

lC.sh and C.rh Equiv,lenL-OpcninS rstApnl

lc*r, ,"a c*r' ,q-*r"*" clorin6 31sr M!Eh

2,15,3 t" ,135

2,13,57,135

NOTESTOCASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE ITAR ENDED ]1ST MARCH

I C:sh &C8h Edu,lalenls Includ!

Balanes wrlhBanks lnCurtnt and CashCredit Accounls

A5 PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For CHANDRAKANT & SEvANTILAL

CharteEd Aeounra s

Fim ReSBtralion No. 101675w

I
I

Membershp No 0306i2

oereo, t Q 141y

3,94 22,289

FOR ANDON BEHALFOF BOARDOF DIREC-IORS

2,13,3.1,300

2,15,57,135

2 The above cash flow Starenent has been prepa.ed under iho'lndtrecr M€thod'a3 *l oul in A.countint standard-3 on cash Flow

Stateme^ts.

CI.tr*f *2
(Klr{rTil vc)RA)

,r-l..--:::

S"r
(:hiei FinancrilOlfrcer

ooro, t0MAyZsto
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asrr c tl€H r a rN\ [sr \tl;\ l tNlIRR\t[olAlrslTD.

Ag!e!i!s!r:

I l,?50,000 lPr€viour Year r r,2s0,0@1 Equity Shares ot Rs ro ..ch

e 000,00o urrevio!5 Ycir e,0m,000l Pr.rc.cn.e sharEs o' n\ ti s.nrl

lBElL Subrdib.a rnd fullv P:iJ n.:
EQUIT! SHAIE CAPITAL

11.111,111 IP.vious Ye.r 11,111,ltllEquny Shaeol Rs. lo e..h

lout ol.bove 55,61,111nos. orEquity 5har6 (Previols y.,r 55,6t, t) ar hetd bv Asil c Mehta

Fln.nci.l S€*ic Lrd., Holding Comp.nyl

PREFEiENCE SHANE CAPITA!-

4sm,00o lPrevio$ Y.ar 4,s00,0001 9% Cunular,ve Redenlb,e r,ftrerene Shar6 ot R5 I () each

lRedemPtion lerms Any rime alterone year ilom the rtat. o, dtLt,rnenr bui nor later rh.n
31 03.20301

l,m.mo lPEvious Y€.r 1,500,0@) {% Clmul.nre R€dftmabte pei.ene Sha Es o, ps tl] ead

lR.dmpdon t.ds : Any tine anq 6. y.ar ,bm th. date o, .lloin6r bur nor later rh.n
31.03.2030, R.rl*h.bl. at plqium at 5% p.r y.a. o, part or rh! yearl

2,mo,000 lP@ous Year 2,0m,m01 4% Cumul.tiv€ REden\Jble pr€rerence ShaB or Rs lO each

IRedqpt on lems Any time alter o@ year lrcm th€ dare ot altormsr bul nor t.r., rhan

31.03.20301

I1,25,@000 11,25,00,000

Lll,lt,l)0

Rccondlirlion ol Numbcr of Sharcs

th.E outstandint lh€ begiuint ol lhe year l,r1, ,l

Add Shares lssutd, Subscrik and,ully nard updunn8rh. \u.'r

,,,,,,r
r?$ shares Red&med/Bou8hl backdurin8 th.year

ShaEs outstanJi.A ar rhe cnd ol the v..r l,) l,t i,111

,ll,ll,t D)

(FiguB in braclels relare to Pr€lious yeao



ASIT C. trIEH'T  IT,.,\'ES T|lIINT INTERRMEDI TES LTD,

:.1

2,J

Det.ils of ea.h Shnr.holdcr holdinS more than i,,".i \hrra.apilal

Rtghts of 6harchold.B

The Company has only one class oI equity shares having a pa. value of Rs.lO/- per share. Ea.h holder oi equity share is entitted to one

vote pe. sharc on any resolution pla@d b€iore rhe Companv n anv Een€.al meerin8. A holderis entitled ro dividend proposed bv Eoard

ofDirecloc, sub,e.t to rhe approvalof shareholdcA nr AnnualceneralMeetins.

ln the evenl ol ltqutdahor oI the Company, lhe hold{s or equrt! sharet rle enlirled to receive rcna'nrn8 as*rs oi the Companv .rkr
distribulion oI all pre{erential .mounts. The distibutrrn \!rllbe rn prcportion to number or equty shares held by shareholdeE

The Company has loUowint classesofPreferenceshareshavin8aparvalueofR6.l0lpe!share.Theirri8hrsareasundcr:

Th€ PreIerene Sha.es shall carry votinSriShts in accordane with the provisions of the Cohpanies Act ,1956/the Conr panies Acr,20l3

Since PrefemeDividend is in area6 forlast two years, Preferene Shareholders are entirled to voting ights as per relevant provisions

of lhe Compan'es Acl,l956/ the Companie. Ad.20lJ

The Prcfere.e Share shau ranl in pnonty to Equlty Sharus tor repavmenl oicapital

i) 9% Cumulativ. R..l..F.bl. PrctercnR Sh.res

.The Preferene sha.es shallca!!y a preferentia I di\1dend !i 9e" payable trom rhed.te oiallotment Thc pr.rerence shrres sharl ranl r.tr

dividend i. priorily to the equity shares

Redemption lems: Any time after one year irom Ih. d.te ol.llotment bul nol late! lhan 31.03 2030, redeemable at par. Ihe &demPtbn

ierm relatint lo date of redemPtion was modified froh not lat$ rhan 01.04 2025 to not later than 3l 03.20:10

ii, 4'^ Cumulrtive Rede.mrble Preterenc€ 5hdrc.

-The p.eteren.e Sharcs sh.ll.ary a prererenrialdn nlend k .r",, par-able from rhe d'reoiallotment Th€ preien,n(e sh'res shallonI ror

dividend in pnonl! to lhe equitv shares.

Redehption tems: Any time after one y.ar i.om rh. drr. oi.llohenr but nor larer rhan 3l 03.2030, redeem.bleal Prem'unr oi5i' Per

year or pan ot the year The Edemption rem relating ro dare ol edemphon was modrtied from nol laler than 0r '04.2025 to not latet

than 31,03.2030,

ttl) 4% Cumulatlv. R..le.mable Prcfercnce Sh.rcs

-The prefeMe Shares shaltcary a prefereniial dividend {i 49., payable irom rhe date of allotmhl. The Preferencc shares shall ranl lor

dividend in pdo.ity to the equily sharcs.

RedenPtionlernsAnvtimeafieroneyea.fromlhtdaieolillotmenlbuinolla|erthan]],03.2030,redeehablt.lPalrTheredtmPlion

lem rclanng to dale of redemPhon was modified hom nor later than 01042025 tonol laler thanll03'20]0

N.hc of Shareholder

ls:l 3r,91,566 25:2
l-i,l7,5lr l3 8.t lr.:li it6 tl r.l

Asit C Mehia Finan.i.lServrces Ltd 4561,111 ,0 05
Asit C Mehla Cohhoditv Sdvi..s l.rd 5,72,500 515 t,7?,500

9on Cumulaliv. Redeen.bk trEfer€n.e shrms

50m 22,50,01X1

50 00

4o/o Cumulativ. Rcdecm.bh Preferen.e Shar€s

(Rcd€€mable at 59; prcmium pqyearor pnrt of th. y.ar)

53 t3

7,00,000

.loi Cuhublive Redeehable Preferen(e sharcs
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rrcn Non B:nrang Fimn<ht comPny
P.dr.s Frnrdrt s.dt.., Ltd

ls€orcd by 0 rhfn,ry by Equiiabh

Finrn.iar 5€ruic6 Lrd , Hordng comp.iy o Funh{ corhkhk r,v clBr
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^SIT 
C. MEI{TA I N vES'IM E\T INTERRNTEDIATT:S LTD.

NoB ro rtl FiDnoal srarhots

-.r:r M.turiqpbfite

T.m re. rBm P*nc$ F,Dft,,l s€ryi6 Lrd

In r ot lnbB! 1{% p..eaiour ye.- r.*p...)1
(PrincipJ .r@nt ol Lm Lcn sh:ll b€ €?ayabt. i. t2 quanertr mn:llmenG .omptu,ns (D ,r

itub,lhsts ol Rs.25 Lae e.ci .omnocin8 ,om 26 06.2017 ro 26.03 2013 ln) I 
'nn.tthfls 

of ps 37.50

L.6 each onnencin! frcm 25.06.2013 b%03.2019 (iii) 4 
'nnitlmrnrs 

oI Rs 6210 Lrcs er.h
commmcinS Iom 2606.2019 ro ?603:Cto)

5l

5:

orher Lo.g T.m Li:biliri.s

allqs

BASE CAPIIAL DEPOSTTS FROM AUSINESS ASSOCIATES

.Th.Cmpany,inlheo&ol'bbusiK.nd.sperth.rm.dndiond ,onr wnh Bu'ms a5smar6, hJe lR^.d 3Nnty dspos s ,n rht rom ol.hques or

id.quiv,lent,nd/o. by *ay of thr6and senhds (wh'.h rn tr nrl.n.rl ro rnd held r rhe name ol th.Cohp.ny)

bs..unrydeponlssorceivedinthefomofsharesorFun.ssra(.unr.d'nth.b@l!.rrhemarkervaludrh..sfpruv l'n8 rheendorrhcycJr

c A. Fr t E r€rms rnd ondihon' dr Comp.ny h.s.n.b$lure n8ht b appropi, .,nd re.lize rhe senry depG saS.'nnth€unpa'ddn.srDmBus'ness
A'ui.h a.d 0r brl.na, it rny, E Etund.d h 0E ,orh ot .hequ6 o' nr rqu'v.lmt .nd/or !ha6 .n,l sen.6 d.ps'Ed wirh rh. comp.nr. rs rh. .,e m,y

d The.ggEaat.h@nr oI sunly d.posib reiv.d Ircn Btrsiness Assmrhs rnd ourrr.nding as,r the yerr 6d tRs 35,3$ra1/-lPpviou! rJrRs..33,270,357/.)

, whl.h includ.! the {.1u. of 3enti6 reiv.d 
'n 

t}u ,oh ol shars .nd s.tunrEs 6f R!.4519,420/- (PEvds Y..r - Rs.t923,536/-)

.Ii. oniy d.pont! Kiv.n in rr fom ol$.6.nd kunh.s.sabove rto d.$rlid rnd Eflned as Sh.rce reived is nar3in" undtrrhs h..d Long Tern,

loN & Advm6'in Nor. No.l3.l and sbred.i th. h.rk.t v.lue asar th..nd oi rh. year



ASITC, MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Noies lo the Financial Statemmts

. Notc 6 ShortTerm Borowings

6) i) Rate oi Inreresr by state Bank ol India on overdnrit fn.rlitr aE.inst Hypolhecation of rired As$ts Ls Base Rate 1 I 1..r, p a

(Presenlly Rat€ 13.80"/" p.a.) (Previous Year Base l{ate + 7'x, p a ,.e. 1796 p a.)

ii) Rate oI lnterest by BankOflndia on Overd.aft frolity aga,nst Hypothecalio! oflixed Assels is Ba* Rate + 3.80% p a.

(Pres€ndy Rate 13.75% p.a.) (Previous Year Nil)

iii) On Inter Corporate Depcil lnter6t is paid at varvrag rates @ l2 to l5o,'. p.a.(Previous Year @ 159o p.a.)

As ar 31/03/2015 ,^s.rl 3l/03/2015

5€crd

FroE State Bank of India overdraft facility

lsec!.ed by hypothecation and fiBt.harge on ple*nr and tuture fired asers,

like computers & peripherals, tumiture, el(trical fi ings. interio. lvorks. erc and

turthe. collaterals by (i) leSal mortgage ot restdenlial premiss owncd bv
Managing direcror and one of the whole time dieckrBr(n) oIIice Fremisesowned
by o.e ol the whole time dir€c1ors, and (iii) personat guarante of rhe ManaSing

Director and oneofthe whole rimedirectoFl

rron B.nl of Indi. overdnfi facility

ls€cured by (i) I Mortgage of Commercial properties situated at Nu.leus House,

Saki Vihar Road, Andheri (East), Mumbai lst llixn rtr ndme of Asir C Mehta

Financial Se.vices Limited Holding Company , in.t 3rd Floor of I Wrng rn

name of the Company 2. Mortgage of Eloc! No l{r2 on lst Ft6r, 201,202, 203 on

2nd Floor in name of Asil C Mehta Fimncial Se^ i..s I rmit.d & and 7th Floor of
"A Win8 in name or the Company (ii) personil Buarantee of the ManaSinS

Director, on€ ot the whole iime directoB, Holdin8 Company and Asil C Mehra

ComnodityServices Limtedl

UBed.d

Inter Corporate Depsit

r.1,95,57,850

'' i -:

14,95,91,39t

16,16,22,0t2 1!1,95,9.1,19t

30,r10,0011

30,00,000

1lJ,{{,,22,0{2

6ft{R
Y( tvur\agsl )

fur."k



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTIlIENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD-

Notes to the Finan.ial Statements

, Note 7

Underthe Mi.ro Smalland Mediur Enterpries Developmenl Act,2006 ( MSMED Acr'), cert.in disctosures retarrng to nmounts
due to mic.o, smalland hedium enterpns€s and remaining utrpaid aIr€r the appoinred dare, erc. ofprincipatand rnterest

ahounts are requi.ed to be made. The Company has followed the process ofobtainin8 the retevanr ,n fomarion trom rts supptiers
about their filinS of lhe MemoEndum with the specifi.d aulhor ies and as per the infomation so received, the reqnfed detaits

x.1

7?

As.l31/03/2016

CreditoE for Expenses

(a) Total Outstandiry Du6 of micrc e.terprie and smal enterpri*

(b) Total Outstanding Dues of creditoN oth€r rhan mi.ro ent€rpries and small

mterPrises 1,41,33,328 1,66,01,651

l,!11,33,328 1,66,01,654

a

Amounts payable lo Mi.ro and Sm.ll Enr.rprises
As rt 3l/03/2016 As !t 11/03/2015

(i) the prin.ipal amount and the interest due rhereon \rl
(i, interest pa,d dunnS the vear \11 \)
(iii)the amount of interest due and payable ft, ihc period ol dcli) in making

Nil Ni

(iv) the amountof interen a.@ed and remaining unpa,d N,l N

(v) the amount of ,uiher inteBt remairint due i d payable Nrl \



ASIT C. MEHTA IN\'ISTIIIENT INTERRMEDIATES LID,

Notes io the Financial Statements

Nole 8 OtherCurrent Li.bilities

8.1 at ll/03/2016 As rt I/01/20ri

Amounts Due to Constituents

Shares Received as margin ircm Constituents ( R.'ier note I2)
Se@rity Deposil aSainst Rentalof Premis€s

Other Liabilities

22,51 ,7A,3A1

56,37,996

2,27.71,9M

,13,60,500

10,50,754

21,19,Q7,57?

85,24,283

7,63,47,071

12.66.96

25,a9,69,339 28,10,,15,923

8.4 Amounts due to Constituents, Creditors/Other Liabilities are subjeci to Contimation.

Nole 9 Short Tern Provisions

lJ.: MARGIN FROM CONSTITUENTS

a The ComP.ny,,n the coueof itsbusiness rnd a5 p€r the tems and conditionswith Clienis, has re.elved initialmarSin in rhe

fom of shares and s€c!.ihes (whi.h are bansfe.red ioand held in rhe name of the Company).

b Initial maBin so r€ceived in th€ fom of shares or s€curities is accounied in rhe books at the marker value thereof prevailing at rhc

c As Per the l,e.ms and condiliont theCompany ha\ an rbsolute right roappropriate and rcalize aSainsr the unpaid dues fron the

Clients and lhe balance ifany, is refunded in the iorm of.heques onis equivalenr a.d/orsharcs wirh the Company, as the case

d Initial Malgin received in the form of shares and securitie asabove areclassified and reflected underthe head Short Tem Loans

and Advances in Note No.l7.l and stat€d at the malket valueas at the end oI rhe vear.

The amountsdue to Cotrtilu€nt Clients repres€nl rmounis payable on account ofseority broking transactions. These accounts

mmprise the running transactions carried outby lhe Constitueni Clienh

u3

As rt 3l/03/2016 ,\i it 31/03/ll)15

Provisio! for employee benefits

Employee Salari€s

l2ave Encashment { Reier note 21.2)

Graruity ( Refer note 21.2)

16,972

1,5?,011'

90,{68

18,939

t,36,O27

43,186

2,59,447 1,93,152

a
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ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTNTENT INTERRMEDIATES I TD

Nol€s to the Finan.ialstatements

Note l1 Non Curent l.vestments-Orhe, rhrn T.ade

Sr. No.

2

Inve6tnent in Equity lrstrumert!
ShaE of R!.10/- ech Iully P.id Up untess orhemire Stated

Quoted- At Cost

7000 Omnitex Industri€s (tndia) Libited
(7000)

In Eouity 3har.s ol Wholly Owned subsidi.rJ (fuIJ p.id up.)

600 Asii C Mehta Comd€x Sewi.es, D]\ICC lshar. ot t,0m Dirhams AEDI
(600)

In Eduitv shar€s of oiheE (fullyo.id up)

200000 Asit C. Mehta Commodity SeNices Lrd t

(200000)

694 8SE Limited lsha.eof Re I eachl

1694)

2750 Vippy Industries Limited (Face Vatue Re tt per share)

l27sot

As at 3r103/2016

30,5.13 30,a.1:l

30,513

751.1,.170

2,12,00,000

2,{',250

18,425

1,10,23,588

:5,1.1,i17f

2.,12,00,000

18,.125

3,20,23,58ti
(FiSures in brdckets relare to previous year)

I Includes 100,000 Equit!.Sharcs received as Sifl otr I I U 201: rrom some of rhe Drrecrors and,ccordingty, rt be.ame Wholtv Owne.i
Subsidia.y ( WOS ) on 31 .3.2012 and due to furthe! i llotmenr oi shares by the sa id wOS, the Com pa nv s perc.nlage of sha re
holding in tot.l capital ol the said W(]S reduced from 1009; to I9.98% on 30/03/2015.

11.2 In view of lon8 tem and strate8ic holdi.gr Invesrhenrs in Asit c. Mehta Comdex DMCC and Asit c Mehta Commodity
Seni.e6Ltd. are carried at cost and diminution with releren.e ro rheir vatues,is not recognized.

lll
As at 31/03/2016 As rt 31/03/2015

lnvestment in tlquitv lnstruoents

Le$:Provision for diminution in the value oi hnqrments

I1.4

I

Aggr€galeamountofquotedinvsthents(MarketvalueR59l,000/'(PreviousYear

Rs.63,000/-)

30.5.13

Aggregate amount of unqtroted inlestments 3,19,93,045



ASIT C. MEHTA INvESTMENT INTERRI"EDIAT[5 LTD.

Notes to th€ Financial Siitements

Nntc 12 Dcfffred Tax Ass.ti lN.o
12.1 Reversal of Deferred Tax As*ts (Net of Liabilitie, in respecr of the cu(enr vea! amountinS to Rs 37.36,152/- ft,revious vear

Revereal oI Liabilities Rs 29,E3,321l-l has ben debited to the Statement of profit and Loss. Maior components are as under

:\s ir 3l/03/2015
Defen.d Tax Liabilitier:

Defened Tar Ass€ts!

Exp€nses allowable on payment basis

Nel Dcfened Tar (Ass€ls) / Tax I-iabiliti.s

10,97,729

t,37,25,069

8,71,809

2t,90,till

1.83,07,3r6

I1,16,236

l.- l,l r r.:
( r,lJ,99,lr9) 1r,72,35,3001

131

12.2ID comPliance with the Ac€ounting Standard'22, ihe management has been reSularly .eviewinS ihe.arrying amounts of th.
deferred lax assets including relatinS to deferred iar assets rrisin8 from ihe caried forward los*s, et.. at the end of each

financial year A.co.dingly, the manatement has .elie\Led the s.me a.d rhe defercd tax assets periaininS lo brousht fotuard
Ioss, etc. ahountin8 to Rs.45,82,22l- (P.evious year 83,61,727l-) has b€en reversed.

Not. 13 LongTc n Loans and Advances

As.t 31/03/2016 As,l 3l/03/2015
Uns€cured,.onside.ed good

a) C.pit.l Adv...eg

b) Secudty Deposil6

Membership and Other Deposits with Sbck Er.hanges and Securitis Cleanns

Coporations

The NationalStock ExchanSe oflndia Ltd

BSE Ltd,

Ceniral Depository S€rvices {lndia) Lld

Mekopolitan Stock ExchanSe of lndia Ltd

Deposits for Premises and Othe. Deposits

.) Sh:res Received As M.rgin Fron ISee Notc s.2 (ell

dlollllddvalles

lAdvance In.ome T..

57.87,500

I,25,000

?.50.000

t0,00,000

l.li,L)L l

1,87,75.4il

7,01,82,191

45,19,420

9,69,2n

94,14,630

L68.75.0(,0

7,41,76,191

59,23,536

8,r5,921

1,81,29,r r4

10,96,18,011 11,73,61,062

lt 2 Loans and Advances rnclude Seority

DeposiG for premises on kave and

i) lo Managrng Dire.tor 2,55,00,000 2.50,00,00c 2,50,00,00(r

ii) to Whole time Dir€ctdr r,75,00.000 1.75,00,000 1,75.00,000 1,75,00,000

ii) to HoldihgCoaPinY l.-: ri , rL 2.62,51,7+O :,{r2,51,7.10 .--=-s- 2,62,51 tti)

:\
;'-.

ZTs?)
mu\pnr')I
r \ ,rS-,



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMED!ATES LTD.

Notes to ihe Financia I Statements

' Note 14

14.1

Othcr Non Cu cnt Asscts

As at 31/03/2015 As Jt 31/03/2015

Lo.g Tem Tt.de Re.eivable

Ouhtanding Ior. period e\ceeding sir monrhs irom thr drte rhev were due fd
payment (Refer Note -l{.2) (Sub,e.t to Confirhahon)

Secured aSainst Shares

Uns€cured, considered good

Amounb Due from Ausinefs Associates

Secured against Base capital Deposits

Unecured, considered Sood

Doubtful ( Se€ Nole 1,1.3)

Amounls Due froh CoNtituents

secured against Shares

Unsecured, considered Sood

1,91,19,69.1 :.r.ss.r5t

7,70,376

31,15,315

t,5a,a7a

8,95,321

58,78.223

10,36,36.r

'10,.1.1,569

l,.t5,73,lLr.r

5,t6,51,660

Long Term Trade receivables as above include amounls receivable in respecr of deposirory servi.es ConsidernrS rhe marke(

conditions Prevailing sin.€ last about !t to 5 yea.s, the Company ould not tet adequate business fion these Clients and

a.cordinSly, the same remained u.s€ttled iill date. Horvever irrespe.tive oI rhes€ situations and amounts remainins unselled.
the Companv penodically communicaies them iheir sto.k holding position, etc. Further the Company has aho adequ.te

intemal Procedures and control systems by which it has been consistently following wilh them lor *ttling their dues tt has atso

adoPied various measures including contrchnit them pcrsonallv, oflering them discounts and incentives, et. lo settle rhe,r old

dues. In view of all thes€ and olher measutus, the Company is confident to .e.over the said dues within irs norrlal periodrcal

rycle and a..ordinglv, it has considered and classified su.h duesas god.nd lherefo.e, no provision is.onsidered rs nccessat

As per the tems and condilions of the Agreements exe.Dted by ihe Company with Eusiness Associates, the Company has an

absolute right to .ecover all the dues from them. Howeler, as r good business practice, the Company has ad opted cord ia I and

amicable heans for .ecoveries of dues in most practrcal a.d far manne. and therefore, it is confident that lhc amou n ts

classified as doubttul. would be recole.ed rn due .ours? ln !ie$ of this, nd provis'on for su.h doubtfuldebis is requi.ed to be

m.de in lhe accounts

Trade Re.eivibles I

t12

1.1.3

Note 15

15.1 As nt 31/03/2016 As it 31/03/2015

Ursecur€d, consid€'ed &od (Subrect to confimation)

Ouistandin8 for a p€riod €x.edin8 six months irom the dile lhey were due lor

Other Debts

1E,52,672

17,73,357

63,.t6,j.t2

)-6,26,029 1,01,15,60t'

?



ASTT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

otes to the Financial Statements

Nole 15 Cash and Bnnk Balanccs

t6l
I

As at 3l/{)3/2015 A,i il 31/03/2015

a) Cash and cash eouivalents

Balances in Current Accounts

Cash on hand

b) Oth€r Bank balan.€s

Fixed Deposits with Banks havinSMatunry of more than three months bur

within twelve months ( See Note 16.2)l including Inrer(,st accrued but nor

due of Rs. 29,89,725l- (previous year Rs. 12,.16,310/-)l

Fixed Deposits wiih Banks havinS Maturitv oi more than Te,clve months (

See Note 16.2, 15.3 & 16.4) I including Intcresi accrued bur not due oi Rs.

68,46,475l- (previous year Rs.4,88,556/-)l

3,94.22,289

2,84,m4

2,13,8J,300

1,72,835

3,97,06,293

4,50.89,726

15,r);,11.,176

2,15,57,135

3,53,52.981

15,{3 ,11't,59S

24,15,37 ,495 21,12,54,711

16.2 Fixed Deposits with Banks include tu.6,15,00,0001 (Prcvious Year Rs.5,40,00,0001) pl€dted aSainsr gurante€s given bv

banks.

Fixed Deposits wjth Bank of India include Rs. 6,00,00,000/, (Previous Year Rs. 6,00,00,0001) pledSed wirh Bank of Irdii
as Securily against Overdraft facilities 8rantcd in the vcar 201.1-15 to Nucleus IT Enabled Services l-imited., the whollv

owned subsidiary of the Holding companr. lor its busi ess purpose.

Fixed Deposits with Bank ot India include Rs 6,25,0t),0001 (Pr.vrous Year Rs. 6,25,00,000/-) pledged with Bank of lndrn

as Securit]' atainst Ov€rdraft facilities granted in the vear 2014-15 to Asit C Mchta Commodity Scrvices Ltd., the

erstBhrle !vhollv owned subsrdiary, for rc huqrne.s purpose

l6 4

16.5 The aforesaid entities in respect of rvhom Fixed Deposits have been pledged with Bank of India have duly €omPlied

with the Interest obliSation.



f LSIT C. MEHTA TNVESTMENT TNTERRMEDTATES LTD.

Notes lo the financialStat€ments

t7

l7.l

Nore 18

16.1

Shon Term Loans & Advanc.s

'Total loans given lor business purpos€ Rs.1,606.00{/. (Preliols Year Rs.1,227,208/-) and have ben utilised for the $me

" Wholly Owned Slbsidiary till 30-03-2015 Total loif' E,vrn weie Rs 109.520,472l-(Prevnn,s Year Rs 505,000.969/)_and

received back Rs. 101,940,000/' (Previous Year Rs.539,.110,165/_) The loans were fo. business PurPo* and have be.n

utilied for th€ same

toatts ganted to Fellow Subsidiary Nucleus IT Enabled s€rvi€ Limjted dunng the vear and.eceiv€d back Rs'

31,00,000/- (Previous Year Rs. Nil). The loans were lor business PurPo* and have b€en ritili'€d for thesame.

Other Cuiienl r\sscts

18.2 Amountsdue from Busmess Asso'iates' Constituents rnd Advan'es 
're 

subie't to 
'onfirmation'

r8.3 Theamountsdue from ConshtuenG rePent amounts r€'eivableon account of Seorrities broking transactrons I

accounls comPris€ the runninS transactions by lhe constituents

As at 3l/03/2011' As al 11/03/:015

-OUe!!
Un*.ur€d, conol.lered good

Security Deposits lor P.emis6

l,oas To Starf

t an to wholly owned subsidiary -Asit C. Mehta Comdex DMCC.

Maximum balanc€ outstanding k.29,81,210; P.Y. Rs. 12,27,208)

Loan toAsit C. Mehta Commodity Services Ltd... (ln.tuding inrerest

ac@ed Rs. 10,20,472j P.Y. Rs.14,84,774)

Cenval Credit Receivable

Servi.e Tax Refund Receivable

Deposit with Clearing house

Deposit with Slo.k Exchange

Balances with Stock ExchanSes (Ne0

Shar€s Received As Ma.qlLEloElseq\lotcllzl

Advances recoverable in cash or rn hnd or lo, !dlue ro be r.ce,vcd

(lncludes receivable from Holding Companv R, 178.1c5. Prev'ous Year Rs

6,5491

3,91,500

29,81,210

75,4A,477

5,53,339

31,30,343

43,17.234

10,000

4.11,70,076

2,27,11,904

8,61.850

2,63,474

2,00,500

12.27,204

14,84.774

10,9.1.375

35.29.169

36,69,019

10,000

79,30,742

2,63,47,071

5,02,?57

8,:13,30,63:t 1,62,58,589

As at 3l/03/2016 As rl31/03/2015

Amourts Duc ,tom Busine3s Allociates

Se€ured against Base caPital DePosits, considered Eood

Unse$red,.onsidered Sood

Amounts Due lrom Conslituenis

lsecu,ed asa,nsr sna*s. cons,{t€red Sood

luns€oEd, 
(,m'dsed Bqrd

I

lFired Assels held lor DrsPosal (At Ner Realtsable Valucr

lReceivable,or sale of oltiePr€mis€6 frcm Holdrng ComPanv

llnteren Accrued Bur Nor Due on Orher DePGrr(

18 ?05 Lill,a,29

2A.37t\

a,7!,76,565

1,01,72,744

il,65,636

7.O1,65,891

1,.15,01,204

6,76,49.319

55,26,182

7,54,1A,919

r3,30s

E,49,69,095
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3l/03/2016

Business Associates Expenses

Seryice Charges Demat

Leave and Li.ense lees for Premises

Mehbe.ship & Subscription

Travelling and Conveyan.e Expenses
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I ," Eq,p.-*

lEle(h,.,t) 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

TO THE MEMBERS OF ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of ASIT C.

MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDTATES LIM|TED (hereinafter referred to as ,,the

Holding Company") and its subsidiary (the Hotding Company and its subsidiary together

referred to as "the Group"), comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st

March,2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash

Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated

financial statements").

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these

consolidated financial statements in terms of lhe requirements of the Companies Act,

2013 (hereinafter referred to as "the Act") that give a true and fair view of the

consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated

cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally

accepted in lndia, including the Accounting Standards specifled under Section 133 of

the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective

Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company included in the

Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for

#rE
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preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable

and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal

financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevanl to the preparation and presentation of

the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the

purpose of preparation of these consolidated financial statements by the Board of

Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements

based on our audit.

While conducting the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the

Accounting and Auditing Standards and matters which are required to be included in the

audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under

Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts

and the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected

ffi3/f,1\ \".*
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depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of lhe consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. ln

making those risk assessments, the auditor considers the internal financial controls

relevant to the Holding Company's preparation of the consolidated financial statements

that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the

accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by

the Holding Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(1) The Group continues to carry brought forward balance of deferred tax asset

amounting to Rs. 1,37,25,069/- out of the total deferred tax asset to the extent of

Rs 2,66,69,073/-, which was created and recognized in the past by the Holding

Company, based on the business loss and unabsorbed depreciation.

Considering the croup's business losses in the past, the carrying amount of the
said deferred tax assets needed further review in the current year. However, the
Group has reviewed it onry partiany and the said barance is carried fo,ard as it
is virtually certain about future taxable profits.

pfrQ
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ln absence of adequate evidence supporting the views taken by the Group about

the future taxable profits as above, the partial review and resultant carry foMard

of the said deferred tax asset does not fulllll the requirements, inter alia, of vililing

down it as specified in the Accounting Standard- 22- "Accounting for Taxes on

lncome". Had the Group reviewed lhe said deferred tax asset and written it down.

then the Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss would have reflected net loss of

Rs. 60,40,564/- and to the extent of not writing down it, the Non-Currenl Assets

are overstated and the negative amounts of Reserves and Surplus are

understated.

(2) ln respect of the Group's Trade Receivables of Rs. 1,9'1,19,694/- and Amounts

due from Constituents to the extent of Rs. '1,45,51,988/-, reflected in and

classified as Non-Current Assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheet, we were

unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence about their carrying

amounts as well as their realisability. Also, they have remained unrealized since

last five years or thereabout. ln the absence of sufficient appropriate audit

evidence supporting the carrying amounts and their resultant realisability, we are

unable to express an audit opinion about the Group's view for non-provision for

doubtful debts, in the current year. Had the Group prudently made provision for

the doubtful debts in respect of the said amounts, then the Consolidated

Statement of Profit & Loss would have reflected net loss of Rs. 2'59'87'177L fo

the extent of non-provision for doubtful debts of the said amounts' the Non-

Current Assets are overslated and the negative amounts of Reserves and

Surplus are understated.

4
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(3) ln respect of the amounts carried forward as "Fixed assets held for disposal"

("these Assets") at Rs. 55,26,1821, reflected in and classified as Other Current

Assets in the Consolidated Balance Sheet, we were unable to obtain sufficient

appropriate audit evidence about their carrying amounts as well as their

realisability. Also, these Assets have remained undisposed off or unrealized

since last four years or thereabout. Moreover, over a period of four years or

thereabout, the Group has written off about Rs. '1,64,41,8491 as impairment loss.

Thus, in absence of suftlcient appropriate audit evidence supporting the carrying

amounts and their resultant realisability and further Group's actions of writing off

them as impairment losses year after year, we are unable to express an audit

opinion about the Group's view for so classifying and carrying and reflecting them

at net realisable value in the currenl year. Had the Group prudently reviewed the

said amounts and consequently written off in the current year, then the

Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss would have reflected net profit of Rs.

21,58,3231-. To the extent of not writing off, the Other Current Assets are

overstated and the negative amounts of Reserves and Surplus are understated.

The combined possibte financial effects of the above item (1), (2) and (3) are that:

. the Consolidated Statement of profit & Loss would have

4,52,38,4281-, against the net profit reflected presenfly

consequently, the balance of Reserves and Surplus would

Rs. (8,31,07,7701), against the said batance presenfly

(3,01,84,837/-); and

reflected net loss of Rs.

at Rs. 76,84,505/-: and

have been in negative at

being reflected at Rs.
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. the Non-Currenl Assets and Other Current Assets would have been lower by an

aggregate amount of Rs. 5,29,22,933^.

Qualified Opinion

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified

Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the

information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view

in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the

consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2O16, and its consolidated

profit and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

(a) We did not audit the financial statements/financial information of an overseas wholly

owned subsidiary, which follows calendar year as its financial year ended on 31st

December, 2015 and accordingly, the management has prepared and presented its

financial statements comprising Balance sheet and Statement of Profit and

Loss/financial information for the period 1"t April, 2015 to 31"1 March, 2016, by

converting the assets, liabilities, income and expenses from the foreign currency into

thereportablecurrencyoltheHoldingcompany'Thesefinancialstatements/financial

information are not audited by the said subsidiary's statutory auditors' As per these

unaudited financial statements/flnancial information, there are total assets of Rs

86,95,538/- as at 31"1 March, 2016 and total revenues is Rs' Nil and the management

has not prepared and presented its cash flows statement These have been considered
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in the consolidated financial statements. Since these financial statements/financial

information, prepared and presented by the management, have not been audited by

their auditors, we have not been furnished any audit report thereon and accordingly, our

opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in lerms of sub-sections (3) and (11)

of the Act, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of

this subsidiary, is based solely on these unaudited flnancial statements/financial

information and Holding Company's certification/representation thereto. ln our opinion

and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management,

these unaudited flnancial statements/financial information are not material to the Group.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with

respect to our reliance on the work done and the unaudited financial

slatements/financial information certified by the management.

(b) Attention is invited to the Note No. .11.2 in the consolidated financial statements

regarding the management's view for non_recognition of diminution in value of
investments by the croup in a public company in which lhe Holding Company holds
100% of the total equity capital and voting power.

Our opinion is not qualified in respecl of these matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section .143(3) 
of the Act, we report, to the eldent applicable, that:

7



(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

we have sought and except for the possible effects of the matters described in

the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, obtained all the other

information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial

statements;

in our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters described in the

Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above, proper books of account as

required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial

statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those

books,

the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss,

and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in

agreemenl with the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of

preparation of the consolidated flnancial statements,

in our opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for

Qualified Opinion paragraph above, the aforesaid consolidated flnancial

statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of

the Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

fl-^a
:t^d\,ll
Q:.-;V
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(e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the

Holding Company as on 31"t March, 2016 taken on record by the Board of

Directors of the Holding Company, none of the other directors of the Group's

companies, is disqualified as on 31st N4arch, 2016 from being appointed as a

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) the qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters

connected therewith are as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph

abovei

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

our separate report in Annexure "A" attached herewithi

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor,s Report in

accordance with Rule 1'1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor,s) Rules, 2014, in

our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us:

(i) the Group has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial

statements in Note 25.1 (a) & (b) to the consolidated financial statements.

(s)

(h)

9



Mumbai:

Dated: 20rh May,2016

the Group did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any foreseeable losses; and

there were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the

lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

FoT CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regrstration No. 101675 W

{3
(PRADEEP S,

lvlembership

.,--l1.
SHAH) Partner
No.030632
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ANNEXURE "A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON

THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ASIT C. MEHTA

INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LIMITED

IReferred to in clause (g) of paragraph under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements" section of our report of even datel

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause

{i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (,,the Act,,)

We have audited the internal financial controls over flnancial reporting of ASIT C.

MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDTATES L|M|TED (,,the Hotding Company,,) as of

31"t March, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements

of the Holding Company for the year ended on that date. The Subsidiary of the Holding

Company is incorporated outside lndia and accordingly, this Report does not cover the

audit of the internal financial controls over financial reporting in respect of the said

Subsidiary.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Hotding Company is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the ,,Guidance 

Note on Audit of lnternal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting,, (the ,Guidance 

Note,,) issued bv the

11
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lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia ("lCAl"). These responsibilities include the

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that

were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to Holding Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the

prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auclitors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Company's internal financial

controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in

accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and

deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the

extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of

lnternal Financial Controls and both issued by the lCAl. Those Standards and the

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial

controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls

operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy

of the internal financial conlrols system over financial reporting and their operating

effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting'

assessing the risk that a material weakness exists' and testing and evaluatinq the

12
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design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of

the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our qualified audit opinion on the Holding Company,s internal

financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's internar financial contror over financiar

reporting includes those poricies and procedures that (r) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the companyi and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

13



lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal flnancial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,

material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,

projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to

future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree

of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the

following material weaknesses have been identified as at 31"rMarch, 2016:

(a) The Holding Company did not have an appropriate internal control system in

respect of obtaining external evidence with regard to the outstanding dues/

balance confirmation from the Customers and Amounts due from Constituents

Clients, from whom the amounts are due and receivable as per its books since

tong period of time, which could potentially result adversely in establishing its

claims and therefore reasonable certainty of their ultimate collection'

(b) The Holding Company did not have an appropriate internal control system in

respect of conducting periodically the physical verification of the fixed assets and

of the fixed assets held for disposal and their reconciliation with the book records'

As a result, the Holding Company could not ascertain the discrepancy between

the book records and lhe assets lying physically and also could not ascertain the

resultant loss of the said assets'

14
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A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal

financial control over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibilit; that a

material misstatement of the Company's annual or interim financial statements will not

be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

ln our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weaknesses described

above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Holding Company

has maintained, in all material respects, adequale internal Ilnancial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal flnancial controls over financial reporting were

operating effectively as at 3l"t March, 2016, based on the internal control over Iinancial

reporting criteria established by the Holding Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal

Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered

Accountants of lndia.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in

determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Group as at 31"r March, 2016, and these
material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the consolidated financial statements
of the Group, except to the extent stated therein.

FOT CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regislration No. jO167SW

/ g, ' sr'}-''
| - _----1

(PRADEEp S. SHAH) partner

Membership No.030632

f.ffi^,&
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ASIT C, MIHT  INVESTMINT IN'I'[RITMEDIA''ES LTD.

CONSOI,TDATED AA L  NCE SHn E'l AS AT 31st M ARCI l,2016

r9,r1 t 1,1t0 19, ) l,l l,t t0

(b) Resencs ind Surplus

(a) LonErern,boiiowinEs

(b) Other lrn8rem Liabilities

(a) Shonrem bo(owin8s

G) Other orMl liabilities

(d) Short-tem provbions

(i) Tan8,ble.s*ts
(ii) lntanSible asEets

(.) Delered lrr a*ts (ftt)
(d) t ng-t.rm loaB and advaner

(e) Other nonore.l a*16

(b) Cash and Bank E.lan.es

(c) Shodren loac and adv.nccs

(d) Oth.. currcnr assets

16,09,26,273

6,80,00,00(J

3.58,33,681

20,20,18,162

6,80,m,000

\42,7O,357

10,62,70 357

15,25,94,391

1,66,01,64

28,10,45,923

1,98,152

ro33,33,881

18.46,22,U?

1,45,55,104

25.89,69,539

2,59,457

11 ,55,73,629

61,U,239

2,53.82,72',1

1,06,07,916

12,19,0t,868

3,20,23,588

t,72,35,30n

r1,73,81,062

4,96,46.A43

3,59,9n,$7

2,45,09,218

r0,96,48,014

5,16,52,664

21,62,85,993

2t t2,5117r'l

{,62,58,5rJ9

15,25,77,469

19,93,09,04r

76,26,429

24,24,43,t)09

8,91,39,448

11,86,5&133

Significa.t AftuntinS Poli.i6 and Noles to Cotuolidated Ac@unls

A5 PER Ot'R REPORT OF EVEN DA]E

For CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL

Chartered A.@untantt

Fnh Registration No. 101575Y',

t . oJ-'
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Note

No. 3710312076 3r/03/201s

29,46,64,17\t

1,55,66,500

I

II

VI

1

2

3

,1

I

2

III

IV

lrNcoME
lnevenue rrcm operations

lro,.t r",".,"
I

Itxlrruonunr
I

lEmployee 
bene6rs e\pens€

Deprecialion and amorriarion erpense
L?sr : Transfer from Revalu.rion Re*Ne

Proflt before Ex.eption:I.[d Exka Ordin.ry irems and Tax
Add: Ercepttonal ard E*rr Ordinary ir.n.

(1) Culrenl tfi
(2) D€{eried tax ( N€r)

(3)(Short)/Exc€ss ta! of €arlie. years (lncome rax Refund)
Profit arter tar forth. yeat

Eamirts per equity sh.re:

(Face value of Rs.l0/- PerSha.e)

(1) Basic

(2) D uled

19

20

21

22

?3

21

22,97,29,379

8,39,02,289

31,36,31,668 30,62,30,671

8,03,68,647

3,31,92,861

1,08,54,453

(8,19,035)

6,62,43,39)

3,36,57,1A3

1,54,91,729

(8,25,80s)

1,00,45,117

18,21,03,185

1,46,65,924

18,55,46,242

30,57,10,rr0 30,01,13,040

79,27,55E

79,2',1,55a

(37,36,t52)

34,99,099

61,77,631

6t,17,531

29,u3,321

o0,72,180)
76,84,50s 80,2A,47?

0.59

081

091

091

ASIT C, MIHTA INVESTMENI' INTERRMEDIATES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTOF PROTIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR

SiSnificant Accounting policies and Notes a;Consotidated

LTD.

ENDED 31st MARCH,2015

ASPEROUR REPORTOF EVEN DATE
FOT CHANDRAKANT & SEVANTILAL

Chart€red Accounrants

Fim Regislration No. 101675W

I s. uil-
(PRADEEP S. SHAH)
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ASIT C, MEIITA INVESTMENT INTERBMEDIATES I.TD,

For lhc yerr cnd.d ll/03/201tFor th. y.ar cndcd 31/03/2016

1,46,65,924

( r,.19,85,862)

(34,3 )

3,35.89,341
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1,m,45,41

Q,q,n,r64
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PrcIitrd on S.l. oi Inv6tm.^ts

Op.r:tlrg profiu(los) b.fore worllnS ..plt l .h.ng.,

Adjlrtn.rt3 f or l!^.rcr..)/D..8.i. in op.rllir8.56.ld
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sale @Nidearidn of AsB held ,or Dirposal
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Nrt..ih E.ner.ted fiod inv..tinq .criv i6 (B)
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lor th. v..r €nd.d 3103/2016 ror rhr v.:r endcd 11/01/2015

C.ri Flo* tron Finrn.tlt A.tiviti..
Prcceeds from issuane o, prefercnft sh.res.apital

R*d Tem r-an lrom Perl6 FiMn.ial S..vresLld
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R.paym€nt / Proeed ol Overdrafi

Repa),n.nt on Tem lan
lnr.r@eorare deposit received / (rcpaid)

R.paynent ol uMocd Lo.tu
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0,53, t 9,257)

19,50,000

(37,50,tXXl)

(3,35,89,34r)

7,90,51,572 t43,09,643)

q8n.rd Crh Equiv.l.nl6 . Opening 1rl Apnl

C.3t and Cash Equivalenk - Cloling 31st M.rch

2,15,57,735

A6II'C. MET.II'A iNVIi6I-MENT INI'6RITMEDIA TEg L D,

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOI{ SIAIEMENT fORTHE YEAR ENDED 31!MARCH 2015

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH

t Cdh & C.sh Equiv.lentr lnclu<I. :

1,?7,t02
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t,72,U35
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srGNtfl c/\Nr acaolJNTInc lollcll

B . o, kltrdm .l CoMlldi.d P|!rn hl 6ur.!.trL

'rhe!.emP.nyi.SMDllrt'Gdfldd.l.l.kme.t'lmlud.lle&6uhbolA.ilc'Mchrahv.'imenllnl..medirtELimdrndA}cM.hl.co6d.Is.rvi@i
DMCC , . Nb.idi.ry ]d oE d.lriL ol rll sh.idl.ry .E r u.de.

II

rkc. M.hb coid.r s!dk-DMcc

Th. @lid.l.d tin.n.t.l tb6.nB oI lh. C@P h.v. ben PEPIEd o' 0E lollowin8 bGi':

Tl* olelidlEd 6n'n.i.l stmab t.v. be. Pr.Prftd ln r@rd..e wiln th. 
'@Pl'd 'ou^ring PnBiPhs in lndia ana omPlY in 

'll 
m'r'i'l 6pd' wirh rh'

A(dnlin3 sI,nda.d 21'lon,olid.kd rh.n.ial sl.l€mol',,.9 nonfi.d lndg *dim 133 oI lh. conPani.. Ad,2013, [ad wnh Rtle 7 of the comp,his l^..[nt)

Th.* ,aren.ns h.ve ben pr€P,red on hi.roncrl on dh!..!o. o^ the 
'(rutl 

bate €rePr ro rh' eisi sttt'd oth'fri?

Th. o^orid.i.d 6..n.i.1 3r.r.n.n I hi v. b... prPrred b!{d on r line'bv lrn'b'sisbv 
'ddin8 

rogelh' rh'bmk v'luer dr l'lt em5 rn as$k I'aLrilnt\' rn'omt rnd

exFMs a! nPoned in th€ liunoal sbr.n6c or lh. comp.nv 
'nd ' 

sub$di's 
'n 

Jord'n" w h rh€ a'counrnx Shndrr 1 l

All lnt€.3BUP balane.nd inr.rlouP ratuaclionr hav. btn elinrn't'd in rhe 
'onsolid'rrn 

li^'n'''l 6r 

'r'men 
b

n'. -Jra.i.a n-*.r 
"ut-LB 

ll:v. be. PEP.Ed uri4 uni'm aNunhn8 porio$ {or rh' rr' trn$d6! lnd orl{ ' 'nn( 'n 
{m

p6b4 b trr ethnr P@ibl., in th. x6. m$..r ,t fi. GEup ! Srrnd'lon' Finrncill SbrencnD

lfilhrclPl..{ebl.rou*unllom:.d.lin!P.ll.h'lnlEP.dIat}'.irMlidaedfinrncl.l!l'l.ndt'th,ll.!lhdi<tot.dl%ethfwilhlh.'loPdnionsollh.
n€m3 in th. M$lid.i.d 6ntn.i.l tbt nob ro whi.i Or dlfc@r xenrinS golioa ht!' ben 

'PPli'd
Th.ere$ollh.o'lofinv.,h.ruinthesubjdlaryovellh.PrcPodion.l.shaPi6.q!nyofih..ublidiary.sonlhed'luolin!.{nenb'sftogn'$dinlh|
lin.ndal sLr.lmts tt G@dwill

T1* G@dwill r! ibow, ir Ehd lor ihP.i''6r d ,E dc ol o'ti lin'n'i'l v'rr
i..,r,. p",p"*" 

"r*.,"*"""", 
,noi,ar,.a nn.na"t 

"o...n' 
otrh.!!br;i.ry tor rh. penod 16r ap,ll2olslo3li Ma(h,2n16 h,r b.n Ptpa"d md e i{'rd br

rfi. r6,3.h.nr ,nd {i. 5tu hr hen otuid.Ed lo, Mlidrtidn



A8IT C, MEHTA I NVEITMENT I NTTRRIVIED I^TES LTD

'r.lors 
lominr pad o, 0E c4slidr\d fiMxitl sLL'|5b

OENIT L

Th. A@nt i.k ben preFEd 6 l tr!.ic l sr bDi. i8tunna .tB.Ba it .nt, in rir purltEina poqer of m@y
All apas nd i@@ tE ..funEd on ktu.l b.rn, Grept lo rhe .xr6r rr.d orhcBic R.venu frch D.poriro.y op.r.tio^r h onlid.md rD a.cru. I .n. rme
T.r'l*im cl'rfae br&d on rh. c*nd{ y.rr.

lrchc lom rhaG & *u ri.s 5rct...Ae ldlvll.r i. .onstlend as ac.ru.d on rh. kade dare of th€ rbhsdion
lnsm frcm B'or€ia8e D.m.r .h.r3d, Fund Mobiliarion & Corpo

sh.a d.6.nbd d un . ot Euto.l tuhdt .r. ..qriEd .nd / o' h.ld h rh. @& o{ bEliry divnis !r ct.srtal rs srN! ,n T,,J.

5,rB unilt, toid. ad dr$.ibE .E v.tu.d .r lor.' oI cr or m'L.i vnu.

c6t o1 nar h tede mmPds o, pltdr- ,rla .nd oth.. Lvis .nJ r.16 and h il .;v.J .r b.ed 6 w€iShred Avc..a. nerhod rnd rh€ sme 6 vatueJ .r oj d,
h.rLr v.loe whtch.ver b loqer

SIIED A6'ET& IN?ANCI3L35, VALU TION, DBPAf,CI^f ION AND AMOTTIIAITON

Flx.d rr*rt orhe, iH.n olfie 8xitl.8 PEhls, !rc ai.d,ro, ol.(+,!'hon., kdued by inpur ht cE,l .r'.,t.bt. undcr s€rvic. Tar RuEncENvAT c..,lr
Ruls ona a 6dued by a.onul.td d.pkirrio..nd arun,ahon. CGr of fh.d.sr. anpns pur.hJ* pie, Juti.s, teyi.t.nd a1y dns y, nb{hbhoj ri
brinS th. rsr io ns worlina (,iirio. ,o. rhs inr.nded u*.

orrie BuildinS Prenis.rc sh.a r.6ounr 8 rcv.l!.i6 lt03.20 by...pprov.d v.tu.r.nd r&diafercne hlr(rn huroncirm
.(in.d b Revrlu, on nesc.

Eip.lB on int.naibl6 ( e[rw.r / li@ ) i6 op .li?rd ir rhe s.nc .rc Lr.ty ro psvide nSnrfionr (onomi. b.fr.a i oyu rhr rutur r\ nod

D.rr..t tlM rd e.nia on, .k.
D.PE r.$m on Firerl Aea h! b*n shputld b.ed o. t)' ur6rl riv., o{ ..ch ol rh. ir.nr of rhe FixeJ A3rB, !! .rhri.3 on ot.o4 2ot4 and on ad\l rnr is
.ErLin d bv lhe v.lu.rio. advlDr md Ir mrlr.d o skai$r lift M.thoJ ol d.pEi.iioh, and in $e hr.nrr .nd in ompti.ho wirh $e rcquk m.nN
p'l*ib.J in S.tEdule ll ol in. Comp.nto A.! ml3, ! .pptiobto tor ih. Fj^.hci.t y.!r smn€hcihg from 0l 04 2ola

Ih aP€.r o' ..d n m of rh. Fird A4r, .iruna on rh. ddr. oI $. .pplloblllry oI rh. EquiEEenB of rhe s.h€,lul0 rr, i e on ot 04.2014, ih€ cdnpany hir 80,
evrl!.td rehniolly 5y $e Vrlu.ii6 Advis by ex.niniry phylically.ad, tuch ibmrof Fir.d Asrs as ro lhen por.bl. ruratu*to iy.. fbm rh. nrp.cnvr dih\
ol P!r.t'.B, acquBition,.rc .nd Sred tlF6a rhe b.l.ne Em.ining urtullivt!. Als, in Esp.dofaddirion! d!nn8 lh. vs.. rh.company has dopretl rh. u{tr,t
liv6of Erpdv. 

'holfixed 
&B ar d€r.min d by rh. V.lu.rion Advisr

T1l* uEtul liv€5 .s dd.mied by rll V.lu:ti6 Advi$. .E drtt€Eni ,6m rh. u*tulliv6 13 spt ifkd in pr C or rhr S.hcitute lL J

llsrilicahon lor .doptr.B lo.Ber u*tu1 liv.s

i) Du. ro Re3!1.! M,ihhhan.e rhrou3h Quar,ried Tech.'.nn\ on!re
ii) Ma,nrenanQ contrid toF speckrrn or oi3inat Mdnuhd, r(, oIhe
prudud, rhisensurssqualilvol!.'osbS.r tonserc(on.n ( buxtr roo

ii,)Tum rmund.nd gu.l'ry ol rh. Spitur u*d wh'(h vrv. rh. pu4rat
*nhour n .d lor.h,ns., ro h,sh.

" orh.r equiphaB aE an coidiri@d , conhunioh; +L .nd rc .6
lnbndbL r&b, includihA Sohw.6 .rd D&*rE U..lE erc. .E rmni.d ov.i rh. F,iod dudnA ,hidr rfie omp,ny .ip..b ro ob
..8 ere.din3 Ten y.,B fom rhe d!r. ol .q!irido., Tl* Bid!.| valu. of inr.ngibl. rer! in.tudrn3 sotrw,s, and sfi*.r h6^* rk his b€n adopr.,l ai ri

l^r.nglbl. asE, r.)udin3 s.h{.ree lnd shw.c liener erc .re.6oni*d on ru.lShrlin m.rhod ovs rhe penon durin8 which rhe cohp.nv *prds roobrJr
.orcmic b€ne6ts as per r.quicm.nb ol A@unrinS skndrrd 26 tnrrn3iblf  serr

DilLrenrirl ahoun! of Deprc.tio oh hi,.nc.l @r orofaie buitdn3 prehirG aid on rcv.lued amunr hjs b.cn ! h,lriwn rom RNa
r.hrLrEd ro rlP Sr.rend( o, Ptuln & Ls

ln ..- ol Srbsidi.ry, dr qr oa fir.d .qr ir $.n pu'.h& or roscrnfl wnh .ny inod.nr.l erp.nq dr i.quijhn u,n , N,.h.N\ !
tully an rlE ydr or prrde Th. or or tir.a .&B 6 d.p'E.ral by .qo'r ihnu.r ,ndrrtrunb over rh.tr

o.PEirbon o. .ddi$on is 6kul.Ed on . Pcr.b bsB Ircn rtE honrh ol .ddiiion .hd on d.Lho up ro ind in.ru,l,n3 rh. monrh ot ,lrkrbn or rhe ar*r

Fix.d asb rro Evi€v.d tor ihp.im6r whmvn.v.nrs o, chanB6 in.i@mn.ner waiianr rhar rh.crryingrmounr ot an as
oPinion o, th. Man.8.menr, th.F n no hp.ilrMr ro rhe asB cxepr which.r. hcld lor dhpos.r sd.la$r,i.d under orh.r orcnl.setr orher rhin rhr r*{\
wn$.. ot duriry rh. y..r.

Upon 
'.1. 

ol Pv.lued.5sr, rh€ r.li*d 3.in ( 
' 

c , .onside'aiion ,! red!&d by hBroi,c,rro )be'n8pohr or rh. y.ar R rtrherert€tl ro pr,ir rnd tr*rarrh$r trroh
Rev.ru.bM R*rye) and th.lo$, n.ny, r.. nd t@t vatue,n.xe$ or.on]d.r.no^ rs.diujed ro Relatuaron R.*ryr



A6ITC, ME'ITA IXV'5TMII\rT INTERI'M EI}I TES LTD,
or rhe Conmlidakn Finrnc'.1 sr'r(ne.b

S.dd.i.' ..qu*d .nd inr.nd.d ro b€ h€)d ,or. ton3.r p.,iod, inctldtn3 $o* ldd lor ,rar.Bk pbn, .ru .tr$iaied ar ir vri menr

InvdtuL.. rbd.r or. peiiio. radini.urid r. v.tk uI tod3 .m ,ny6rlMr E nuJ.,, lh. erE i,
TICEIV ILES6d PAYA'L'&5IJBIIDI RY

O0r.r 
'teiv.hlt. 

.D !r.r.d .r cr ts rnrrl,lur re' lt -y.

lit'rrtut" 
t' r*a.t*t. u.lrrrtl.i.B r*!.|{d ,or .mounrr ro b€ prid rn rh. ru6k,or ru.rrr or urviG rr.ovrJ, wh.rrrcro, nur h,[$r r. rhesubldiary

r.7 6MELOY[!6'l[!a5ITS

' !_61'buri6n p.vtsl€ ro lh. dog.i4d Fovid.nr f!hd, rhich L d€tin.d €onkiburion pl.E it rtsanL€d m fi. 6rrreo6ni or rrrorit a'rd t_us

ii Fd lbbilirv ih EPd ot loI 3laluill, rh' cohp.n, h.! ar.Ed lnro s .e,*6r w'rh rh. ur. r*,* corF,arion or rndi. (,Lrct AND Kor.r LiIe ri n,neund'r tl* GeP cEto , s<h.ft:nd Kor.l a@p lldd Fund EFd-.y u.a*,n* s.r,.*. o" *-;;.o*,,,y d."-,". ,* -.rnbuhoh requmd ro h.prid bv th' codp'nv b'r.d d rhc r,.brhh6 hd tuhdr.t.irabr. - 
'r'" 

i.-p.^ ' e"r.* r,.a a*;;i;;J ,;. 
"-,. 

,. p,,d ., p,o'dd ,n ,Fp a.munn rheehlm€nr obh3'rion 
'n 

r€rpd or Gc.mplq.e rr.tufiy cr.imr E.r* .nr, ir,. t".p,.y *a .*,a-s'r, ;;;"" .,,,"..., 
",,.,-,".,,"n 

or rhe.mproye r,o,ndt 
'mPlovfr6t 

dE 3i.tu v h,bihn., b.*d on lncrr xr.ry ad rh. y..- *..pr.y.-',i" -.p,na ";;,i;;;,,*" ,.,, 
".,... ",r(,,re.m,nm8 

.he.nou sp'vable b:r.d on .h€ (6dt.v.ira6r.60 rr cr.dit or rh. cmp.n9. ea'.v.,"j 
^-*". 

n. yJ.,;,i;;;;,,"" *,,,,,,} ,, 
""u,iirv 

v.h,.r bv rhe insn.^u]n8Pud.d Un CEd M.riod -

'ii 
rhe riabitiiy in Bp.d ot t..v. enortrhor b.n.Iih whi.h i! toB Gh dclined b€n.nr pl.n, a d.rcrh'.eJ by rh. ihdep.n,lor.cr!!rv ind rh( obt,*,!on rh.r lnJ€r n

i! Ad!.n.tB.inrlffi.r€ eunr.d in rtuStrr.ru.roI pbrnand rrs

r 3 aotrRowtNc cosT

'omlh3 
or drr.dv .(nh!65L b r& sr or ..!uu ,m_or oDrtu6on ur rh? ht.d duL ,, c.r,bn.ad r p.n ur 6. .ur nr rhe ueu*. orh.r tomwnS su.c drB.d b rh.5ukh6r ot prcfir.,a r* _,n",-, - _n"r, rr,.,.* -.-*

I,9 OPER TINC I,E 6E
i L'r o' a*L unda whld 

'll 
ttE rl.l .na Ewrdr ol ow.hip .E .t dNdt d.rmd by rh. ler i, .t.ofi.d e oF.nlus t€a* A.dr ,rc obr.,cl / 3,r.n d.l.& 6 dE r.tu .nd Mdllio^, a rsRd h.r]en d!. p.di6, Er"r"r . ,si;,. .*. .;;; J* _*,,.1."_*, *r", -a .._***. ,.

ii L.r! p'vft.b / r@ipb ua.r op.Grl.: 1..- ananS.hmr, .n r*anizld .s .rp.n*s / ruv$G on ,(m.t hr$ ,n J..r\j,nr.r n h ftF\nvc tr*. .xkm$tr !r

I.1O PNOVISION IOI C1JRNENT AIID DErEl(8lD TAI

' 
?rcvi.io. for r.ration jr h.d? .r rietur.nr,rteollarih..NrdinQwtrh rhe provB,unsofihe tn.o6. rar Acr t%r

ii Dele"€d rar 6ldng fbh -tini.s d&m- b.Ban llE Err .nd rerrbt. prcfn s a.@nr.J ror ujn3 rh. rat rd.! Jn.r r.,r rhjr havr ba!. .nddd urrubrr.n.iv.ly .^ar.d s o. 0E B:hne SlEr d.k.

iii o'Lt*d rtr 
"ort 

triling Ion o,v loelrd Im, .r.. .r. eoalad .nd ..dod lor*rrd b r .!rr.( rtur rh.to ,r a vnruJr .enrinry rh.r ,urricisr ,urure ktabr.in6m' wi[ h"v'irabr. .$rd wlrd a.h d.tu Lr .,s o r. -.r,-a. ooo aa-.a n. *o:; ;,,- -,y .,,* *,-r $.r t]r. B. Ee*br.e'liintv 6tl nr3'i6t tutoE brbl. i.on. will b..v.il.bL.gr-, -r""h r,.r, a.r.,-d o, *o -" J.n,,.o o"r",* ,* 
^s.rs 

aE Evi€w.n tor rh..pprcpri.h.$ oI OEn 6p.rtiv€ arylna viu6 rr ..ch B.lse Sher da!.

I.I1 PROVTSIONS AND CONflNC8NI UAIII,IIIPS
i A p6vlsion t Bsniz€d *h.n rlE cmpx, hs. pBr obli8.h.n s. ,*xor, pd.v6r.nd ni! pDb.blc hr an ournow or .tafts.mbodv,ni eMon,.h.^.6ts witt b. rqlied 6 *nt. rh. o6lit rion d in 6p.d of wn,.n. -r"tro -u.". -. * ..a" orir,. .i,,

-r,"-a,.."a.*p",-,;-,,"d;;*;;,;.,,...s"-.nr6ndd..ins,h.Equn€m.n.,"*,,,",..",,fjiil":':l'ii':TJ;Jl,::'IJ:l:"i;:[T:T]
nrde .re t€in8 Evi€w€d by fi. hrnag.m.nr ,r €.ch b.t.n.. er d". _ *..,:r," 

"',r,".._".;;;,;;..,"
ii continSmr lirbilih6 rE dielo*d i. sFd ol -hi.fi th.E.E rddbl. or p,e*nr oitiB.sont rh.r an* trcm p*r .v.nrs bur rhor sirmtu is (ljntimRr nno@rEneoto'non o@r6eo,@o.hoeuncnrrn tutuE.v€nL rna in rcrp.d.rqhi;lh.rc may nor b. prurabty any oull]ok o{ r$u@s.

I 12 SUNDRY DERTORS  ND OT1IER TECEIVAII,f€

' 
Povhio tor Elolbdnt D.6tt i. E!ani2!d 6 rlE b.d, o, nr.8€M6 as!*h.nr ot ih€ ponrbk trroh. ot rtu Lgv,bn\ii Lmve.br. r6ounE, ir ahy, .E r@nr.d .nd / o, pbvid.d 6, dry upon nnar rrhh.;, 

", 
,".",.,, ;,;i;". ;,,,,." , ..",,,,,,".,,

I.r3 FORETGN CORf,ENCY TNANSACTION
FoEian omhry tnedioE .E 6rd.d r. th. r.rd o, .r.llx!r prv.iliq 6 rll. d.r. oI ih. k 

^edion 
E(h.n8e rnr.BRi n rny rn{n3 ou r oi trrn!.rm\r l'd duan8 rh. v.a. rE E6gni4d ln rh. srrr.n6r oI Pro6t ed [o.. Mokr,ry .rer ani ti.blih€. d.nohin.rd h rorui3n turien.iA , rh. bitane sher dir.E [and'red at lh. .l@in!.Khang. ..r. on oH d.r., The erhnh8. dircEnei if rny, arc rcco8nrz.d in th. star.menr or prorir and tji5 and chr{3 n$ets rndli.bilfti€! aE .NdinSty E.hr.d in $. b.l.nc ahet

I.14 TOf,EIGN CUf,AENCTT IX NSLAION
In cr* ol fin.n.irl srat n66 of$bJidi.ry inorporur.d oursjd€ tnd,:. all in@m. rnd expen* n.hs re.onv€n.d rhc ivcEct G
plilod. a 8*r.na ti'biliriE rEkahrt.tcd ar rhe dBinS 6re ason rh. b,tanc€strler dar. ,>-

d rtch,nse rPFt'.abk r0 rh.-



. ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

, Notes fomint part ofthe ConelidaGd financiat Sratements

Nole 2 Share Clpital

2.1

{

Authodre.l:

11,250,000 lPrcvrous )ear I1,250.000I Equny Sh.H oI Rs.lO e.ch

9.000,0m lPrev,ous Ye.r 9,000,0001 PEleEne Shae oI Rs. I o each

Isu.d- Subrih.d &d tullv P.id up:

EOUTTY SIIARE CAPITAL

I I,l ll,l11lPrevious Year I l,ll l,l IllEqu'ty ShaE oi R5 lOea(h

loui of above,55,61,111 nos. oI Equity Shafts (Prcvious Ye.r s5,5l,t I I) arc held by Asir C

Mehta Financial servi.es Ltd., Uttimare Holdint Companyl

PRETERENCE SHARE CAPITAL

4,500,000 [Previous Year a,500,0m1 9% Cumulative Redemable Prefercnce Shares of
Rs.10 each

IRedehpti@ tems : Any time altcr ore year flom the date of allothmt but not later than

31.03.20301

1,500,000 lPevious Year 1,500,0m] 4% Cumul.tive Red*frable Prefercne Shlm of Rs.l0

lRedemption tems: Any iime after one year fron the date olallotment but not later rhan

31.03.2&30, Redemable al prcmium ai5% p.r yea.or part of rhe yea4

2000,000 [Previous Year 2,000,000] 4%Clmulative Redeemable Prelercnce Sha.es of Rs.10

lRedemption tems: Any time after one year frcm the dare o( allormenr bur nor larer rhan

31.03.20301

r 1,25,00,000

9,00,00,000

11,25,00,000

9,00,00,001

20,25,00,000 20,25,00,000

t1,1l,l t,t t0

4,50,00,000

r,50,00,000

1t,lLtI 0

4,50,00,000

r,50,00,000

19-11.11-110 19,11,11,110

Rccon.iliation o( Nuhbcr of Shares

Equity Shares

ShaB outstandinS at the b€iMint of the year
1,u,11,1

179,00,0@l

{5,@,000

(45,00,000)

15,00,000

(r 5,00,000)

20,00,000

()

Add: Shares Issued, Subscribed and fullyPaid up dunn8 rhe year
(3211,r1; () (.) (20,00,000

tass , Shares RedeemedBouEht back du.in8 ihe yea! (.) (-)

SharesourstandinE at the end of rh€ year
r,l1,1t,l I I

l,ll,1l,l tl
45,00,000

145_00,0001

r 5.00,000

n5.00.000)

20,00,000

(20,00.00o)

(h8!rcs in bia.k€rs rel.t. to previous y€a,



ASIT C, MEH'I'A INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

of the Conelida ted Financial Staremenrs

2.3 Detaih of each shaleholderhol.lint more than 5olo of sh.re capital

Rlghls of !har.holdeB

The Company has only one d.s of equiry shales having a pa. value oI Rs.lO/- per sharc. Each holder or equrty shar. is

entitled to one vote per sharc on any Eolution placed befoF the Comp6ny in any ten.ralmetinS. A holder isentitted ro

dividend prcpoed by Board of Dirccios, sub)ect to the approval of sharcholdeis in Annualceneral Meennt

In ihe event ot liquidation of rhe Company, the holdeG ol eguiiy rh.res arc entirl.d ro r(eive rcDaining asrs of th€

Company after diskibution oI all prefercntial amounh. The distriburion will be in proportion ro nuhber of equxy shares

The Conpany h.s rollowing clas*s ol PElerene shares having a par vatue or Rs.10t per shale. Their riShrs a re as under

The Prc{erene Shares sh.ll c.rry voring nthls in aco.dane with rhe piovisiotu of rhc Companies A<t,1956/rhe

Complni6 Acl , 2013. Sine PrefeEne Divid€nd is in arrears lor tast two yeaB, PB(ercne SharehotdeE are enritted ro

voting righis as per relevant provisions of the Compani$ Act,l956/ ihe Companies A.t,20t 3

The Prcferc..e Sha.€s shall rank in pnonry io EquitySha6 for rcpaymenr of capiral

i) 97o Cuhul.tive Red..o.Dle Prcfercn.. Sh...s
-Tlte Preferen.e Shares shall<arry a preferential divtdend @ 9'il' payable irom the date oi allothenr. The prcfere^ce shaes

shallrant (ordividend in pflorry to lheequ(y sh.e'
Redehption tems : Any nm. after one year lrofr rhe date of atlorment bur nor larer $an 31.03.2030, rcdemabte at par

The Edmphon tem rclatint io date ot Edemption was hodified Iiom nor laret rh.n 01.04.2025 io not late. than

31.03.2030.

tt) 4% Cunul.live Redeenrble Preferer.e Sh.re3

-The Preturcne Shares shaU ca.ry a pEhrential dividend e 4% payable {iom the d.te oI attotment. The prcIercn.e shares

sh.ll ran! iordiv,dend h pnoritv lotheequrtv rh.r6.
Redemption tetus: Any time after one year tom rhe dare of allordent bur hot later rhan 3t.03 2030, rcd€emabte at

premium oi 5% pe. year or pa of ihe year. The rcdcmption term lelatint ro date of Bdemption was modified fron nor

late.lhan 01.04.2025 to not later than 31.03.2030.

iii) 4%Cuhrl.dv. R..len.bl. PrcreEn.. Sha...
'The Prc6eEne ShaB shalt ca.!y a prcfercnrial dividend @ 4% payable hom the date of allotmenr The pre(erence shares

shall ranl tor.lividend in priority to the equity sharcs.

Redemption ietrs: Any time.tter one yea! frcm the date of allothenr but nor later than 31.032030, Edem.bl..t
IE rcdemption t.fr el.tint to date ol ed.mprion 16 modified lroh .ot tarer than 010,t.2025 to nor t.ter t
31.03.2030.

d)

2..1

N.me oI Sh.rehold€r

Ae.r 31/03/2015

31,91,566 31,9t,566 lh 7l
t5,37,516 r3 8.1 15,17,5r6 I3 U.t

Astl CMehta Financial Setuiresl id 55,61,11l 50 05 55,61,1tl
Asil C Mehta Commodity SewicesLtd. 5,72,sff 515 5,72,500 515

tolo Cum!lative Red.cmable Pr.re.€n.. Sh.reg

22,50,00c 50 00 22,50,000 50 00

22,50,00c 50 00 22,50,000 50 00

lYo Cumul.tiv. Re.teemable Prcfercnce Sh.!e!
( R.de.m.ble at 5% pr.miufr peryearor p.rt of rhe

53.33 5:l lil
,,0000(l 7,00,000

4o;Cumulativ€ Redeemable Preferen.e Sh.res

50.00 10,00,000 50m
10,00,0i)() 5a aLr 10,00,000 50 00
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Nol€ 4

4.1

I

31t0t12076 31/03/20rs
.. Serraiti.. Prrnlur Re*ie A..on.t
As per Last Ealane sheet

Add : Prmium on Conversion oI Conpulsory Converriblc Debenrures

b. Revalurtion ReEerve

As per Last Balane shet
lrss: Reali!€d gain rarLrferrd to Starement of prcfit & Lo3s I Refer Nore t .3 (vii)l
l,ess: Trasfered to Sratemdr of Prcfit & t.o$ I Refer Note 1.3 (v) 6.10.31

As per Last Bal.nc€ shet

d. Surplus ir St.tchent of Prodt & Lo.g

As p€r Last Balane sheet

Less : Ad,ustment as per Schedule II ro the Companies Act, 2013

Add : Net Profit For ihe.uEmr year

60,00,000

6,42,22,220

7,02.22,220 7,07,22,220

4,87,76,394

4.79,57,35A

8,r 9,036

4,96,02,199

8.25.805

4,87,76,394

1,79,95,126 1,?9,95,126

7,79,95,126 7,79,95,L26

02,60,86,688)

76.84.505

02,85,8s,082)

(55,30,078)

40,2a,47?
(r1,84,02,183 (12,60,86,688)

(3,01,84,837) 1,09,07,0s2

LonS Term AorowinSs I

3110312076 3V03/2015 3710312016 31/03/2015

Se.ured

rrom Non Benking Financial Co.np.!y
Peerle. Flnrnci:l S€ryicer Ltd

[SecuEd by i) Priharily by Equibble MontaSe of conmerical prop€rry
omed by Asit C. Mehta Financial SeNic€s Ltd., Uhimate HoldinS
Company. ii) Further Collat€rals by Corporate Cuarante€ of Asit C. Mehta

Finan ial Services Ltd., Ultimate HoldinS Company & pe.sonat Cuarantee

ofManatins Director and one of the whole Hhedilecto6l

Umetured

lla% Compulrory Convertible D.benruret

l&0,000 
{Prevrotjs year 600000) l4% Compulsory Converr,bte Debentures of

lRs.30 
eachj @nvertrble rnro one equiry share oI Rs l0 each at prmrun oI

lRs.20/- per sha'e, on or berore 3l/01n020.
I

I

I

I

5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000

5,00,00,000 5,00,00,000

1,80,00,000 1,80,00,000

1,80,00,000 1,80,00,000

6,80,00,000 6,80,00,ooo
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42 I

2076-77 2017-18 to

2079-ZO

Tem Loan from Peerless Financial Senic€s Ltd

lRate of Int.rest- l4% p.a.(Previous Year - 14% p.a.)1

(Principal amount ofTerm Loan shallbe repayable in l2 quarterly rnsratlments comprising
(i) 4 installments oI Rs.25 Lacs each commen.inS hon 26.06.2017 ro 26.03.2018 (ii) 4

installments of Rs.37.50 Lacs each commen.inE fiom 26.06.2018 to 26.032019 (iiD 4

inst.llments ofRs.62.50 tics each commencin8 from 26.06.2019 ro 26.03.2020)

5,00,00,000

Nole s Other LongT.r'n Liabiliiies

5.2

I

3l/03/2016 !i/03/2015

O!!e.E!

Ease Capital Deposits 3,58,33,881 3,82,70,357

3,s8,33,881 3,82,10,337

BASE CAPITAL DEPOSITS FROM BUSINESS ASSOCIATES

a The Company, in the cour* of its busineis and as pe. the tems and (ondiiions with Business Assmjates , has received

seority deposits in the fom of chequ€s or iis equivalent and/or by way ofsha.es and seerities (which are translered io

and held in the name oI the Company).

b Secunry deposits so recived in lhe torm of shares or seclnties is accounted in the books at rhe ma.ket value thereof

pEvailing at the end of the year.

c As per the ierm! and conditios, the Company has an absolute nSht to appropnate and realize rhe sority deposits

agantst the unpaid du6 from Business Associates and the balane, if any, is refunded in the form oI chegues or ils

equivalent and/or shares and seorities deposited with the Company, as the case may be.

d The a$reSate amount of se.rrity deposits received ,rom Eusine$ Associates and outstanding as at the year end rs Rs.

35,83188U- (Plevious year Rs..38,270,352-) , whi.h includes the value of securities reeived in the tom oI shares and

@rities oI R!.4,519,4201 (Previous Year - Rs.5,923,536/-).

e The seority deposits reeived in th. torm of shares and s€clntis as above are clasified and renEred as Shares reeived

as maigin" under the head "l-ont Tem Loans & Adv.nces ' in Note No. l3.l and stated at the ma.ket value as at the end

ffi
itetrun, i!

wkv



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTEARMEDIATES LTD.

NDt6 formins part oI th.CoNlidated Fin.ncial Starcmenrs

Note 5

6.1

6.2

Short Tctm Borrowin8s

i) Rate of lnter6t by State Eank of India on Ove.draft facility a8ainst Hypothe.ation of Fixed Ass€ts is Base Rale + 4.1% P a

(PMdy Rate 13.80% p.a.) (Pr€viousYear Ease Rate +7%p.a. i.e. 17%p.a.\

ii)Ra[e oflntere6tby BankOfI.dia on Overdraft facility againsi Hypothecation of Fixed Ass€ts is Ba* Rate + 3.80% P.i.

(P.esently R.te 13.75% p.a.) (Previoui Year Nil)

iii)On lnte! Corporate D€posit lnErett ispaid at varyin8 rates @ 12 to 15% P.a. 
(Previous Year @ 1506 p.a.)

As at 3U03/2016 As al 3l/03/20rs

sa'ured 
I

I

FE6 gtrt. Eahk of lndl. ovcrdr.ft f.cilhy 
I

Is€ored by hypothecalron and hrst charSe on prcsent and furure fi\ed arsets,l

like computers & penpheralr lumiture, .leclnc.l Llhn8s, inlenor worl!, etc andl

tunher colldlerals by (r) leg.l morrta8e of rsidenhal premiser owned byl

ManagrnS direclor and one of the whole time drrecto6. {i,) oftice premi*s ownedl

by one of lhe whole ome d,rectorr. and (nr) pefloncl BUa,an'ee of lhe Managrngl

D're.ror and one oI rhe whole time drccrorsl 
I

I

From U.n! ot lh.li. ov..dr.ll t..ality I

ts€orred by {') I Mo gage of Cohmeroal properlreE siruared ar Nucleus House

Sakj vihar Road, Andh€r, (East), Mumbai. ]n uoor in name o, Arl C Mehta

Financial Servic6 Limited . Ultimate Hold'ng Comp.ny. and lrd Floor of 8

WinB in name ol the Company. 2. Modga8c ol Blo.l No 102 on lsl Fl@r, 201.202,

1203 on 2nd Floor in name of Asit C Mehta Financial Services Limited & and 7th

Itr-, , -^- Wing ,n name of the Cohpany {ir) p<rsondl guar.ntec or rhe

lManaSint D'rcctor, onc of the whole hme drredors, Ultrmale Holding Company

land A$t C Mehta Commodity Servrces Lrmiredl

lnter Colporrte Deposil

14,95,57.850

3,5rl,6t,lr2

I1,95,91,39t

18,76,22,042 14,95,91,397

:10,011,000

30,00,000

t8,16,22,O12 15,25,94,191



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTTRRMEDIATES LTD.
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Note 7 Trade P,vrbl.

Under theMicro, Small and Medium Enterprhes D€velopment Acr,2006 ("MSMED A.t ),.ert.in dis.losures retatinS to amounts

dueto miclo, small and medium enteiprises and.emainint unpaid afte! rhe appoinred dats er.. of principaland rnterest

amounts are .equired to be made. TheCompany has followed the proce$ of obtaininS rhe relevant infonnaion rrom its supptiere

about thei. filin8 ol theMemoranduh wiih the spe.ified authoriries and as per rhe in{ormarion so received, ihe required derails

7.1

As ar 3U03/2016 As al 3l/03/2015

Credito6 for Exp€Es

(a) Total OutstandinS Dues of bicro enterpdes and smallenterpriss

O) Total Cbrstanding Due€ of @diror6 oth€r rhan micro encrpries and shalt

enterPris€s 1,.15,55,104 1,66,01,65.1

1,45,55,104 1,66,01,65.t

I

Ahounts pry.ble lo Micro rnd SEr.ll Entelprises
As at 31/01/2016 As rl 31/03/2015

(i) the principal amount and the interest due thereon Nil Nll

(ii) inter€st paid during the year Nrl Nr)

(iii)the amountof interest due ard payable for the penod ofdelay i. making

N] Nrl

(iv)theathounr o, inierest accrued and remaintnS unpaid Nil Nil

(v) the amount offurthe. interes €maining due and payable Nil Nil



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIAT!5 LI-D-

Notes forming pa{ of tha Consolidated Iinan.ia I Staremenrj

8.1

"Note 6 Othcr Current Liabilitics

MARGIN FROM CONSTITUENTS

The ComPany, in the course of its busine6s and as p€r the te.ms ahd condirions with Clienb, has receiv€d initiatma.grn in rhe

form ofshares.nd s€.urities (which.re traruferrEd ioand hetd in rhe name ofthe Company).

Initial marSin so rc.eived in the form ol sharlE or *orities isaccounred in rhr b@ks at ihe harket value lhcreof pruvailing.r the

tu P6? the terms.nd conditionr th6 Company ha. an absolute righr to apploplidteand rdalizd lgainlt rhc unpdid dues hom the

Clists and lhebalane, if any, is refunded in rhe fom o, chequB o. il! equivatenr and/or shar€s w h rhe Company, as rhe ca*

InitialMa€in re.tived in the for{n ofihar€s and E€curiti€6.. abovs ar€ cla.rilied and refl€cr€d under th€ heid 'Shorr Te.m Loans

and Advances" in Note No.l7.l and 6t.ted at rhe market valueas at the€nd ofthe vear.

The amounts due to Co.stituent Clients represent amounts pay.ble on a.counr of se.u riry broking transacrions These a ccounts

compris€ the ruMin8 tranectiom caried our by rhe Constituenr Clients.

8.2

8l

8.4 Amounts due to CoNtituenrs, CEd orro(her Liabiliti€s are 3ubj€.t ioConfimation.

Not.9 Shorl Tem Provirion!

9l

As 6t 31/03/2016 As at 31/03/2015

Amounts Due to Constituents

Statutory Dues

Shares Re.eived as margin from Constiruents ( Refer nor€ 8.2)

S€ority Deposit a8airut Rent.l of Premises

Other Liabilities

22,51 .74,344

56,37,995

2,27,41,904

:13,60,500

to50,754

24,49,07,372

85,24,283

2,63,47,071

t2.6)96
25,89,69,539 78,1$,45,921

As at 31/03/2016 As rt 3l/03/2015

Provicion lor.mployee benef its

Leav. En.ashment ( Reier note 2r.2)

Cratuity { ReIer note21.2)

16.972

t,52,017

90,468

r8,939

1,36,X27

.13,186

2,59,457 1,98,152

#TR
af't*,
\Qt!J-.",$
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Non Cu(enl lnv$lments-Oth$ lh.n Tradt

?

lnv€stment in Equ,ty lEtruh€nts 2,.15,09,218 3,20,23,588

k$: Prcvision lor diminurion in the value oa lnvestments

2,t5,09,I8 3,20,21,583

A'IT C, MEIITA INVEITMENT INTERIIMIDIATE6 !'I'D.

oi rhe CoEolid.ted Fitun.i.l Sial€mnrs

A6gE8.te .mount o{ quot.d invBtnenE (Mattel v.lue Rs.91,000/_ (PEvlous Ye..

Rl,63,000/-)

30,543

AggreSate amounr of unqloted investm€nis 3,I9,93,1115

(rigur6 in b'.d.Ls rctate to p.viou. ye.4

' Includes rm,OOO Equity sh.E @ived 6iltoo31.3.2012 frcmsmeofthe Die.iort,nd acordlngly, il b€.am. Whollv Own€d

Subsidiary Cwos) on3l.3.2ol2 and du€ to turrher allotnent of 5harct by the $id wot lhe comP.nyt Pe.cnlaSe of shae

holdin8 in total c.pital ol !h. Eid WOS rdu@d frod l00p{ to 19.98% on 30/032015.

11.2 ln view ol long ted atld rlELti. holdings, lnvestndts in Asn C. Meht. Comnodily s.wiQs Ltd .re ori.d at ost and

diminution with plemce to ih.ir valls it nol te@tniad

113

N.m. ot the Dody CorPor.le

I

3

lnvedtm.nt ln lquiiy In.tDE.rk
Shrru of R.. rCV. ..ct lully P.i.l Urulo.olheBl.. Strt..l

70@ Om^iEr lndudne6 0ndi.) Lihil.d
(7000)

ln E dtv .h.nr of Whollv Own.d .uL.ldi.d (rllv..la ull
Asil C Meht Comder Senies, OMCC lsh.E of r,mo Dtrhan$AEDI

(600)

lDl$dfuhixr-aleltq!![L8rl4r8l
2oo0m AtitC. Mehtt Connodity Serui.et Lld

(200040)

69.1 BSE Limited tsh.e ol Re 1 eachl

(6e4)

2?50 vippy Ind!3rr!e. Lihil.d (lr.e valud Re. l/. Persharo)
(2750)

30,513

10,51:l

2,42,00,0rX1

2,60,250

I8.125

2,,12,00,000

2,@,250

2,45,0q,213

ffim
QxP,"z



ASIT C. MEHTA INVTjSTMENT INT!f,IIMEDIATES LTD.

Not€sJomin8 part of the Conelidared Financial StaremenLs

Nore 12 D.fered TaxAssers (N.0

l2.l Reversal of Defered Tax As*rs (Net of Liabilities) in resp€.r of the currenr year ahounr,ng to Rs. 37,36.152/- lprevnrus ycar

Reversal of Liabilities Rs 29,83,321/-l has ben debrred to rhe srarement of profit and Loss Maior components a re Js u ndcr

As.t 31/03/2015

Def ered Td Li.bilitie.:

Dlfencd T.r Asset.:

Expenses allowable on payment basis

Total

Net DefeEeal Tex (Assets) /T.x Li.bilitjes

10,97,729 21.90,28r

t0,97,n9

t,37,25,069

8,7 t,809

21,m,28r

1,43,07,346

I l,tt 236

1,45,96,a7A 1,94,25,5u2

(7,34,99,7491 (1,72,15,300)

r2.2 In coinPliane with the AccounlinS Standard-22, the manaSement has been regularty reviewing rhe .arrying amounts ol th.
defetred t* as*tg in.lldin8 El.tiry to defered t.x aets ari6inS from rhe caried fotuard losses, eic. at thc end o, ra.h
finan.ial year. AccordinSly, the management has reviewed rhe same and the deferred rar assets pedaining to brought ,rrward
loss, etc. amounting to Rs. €82,2nL ercviousyear 83.61,722, has been reveed.

Note 13 LonS Tetn Loani .nd Adv.nc!.

As at 31/03/2016 As.t 31/03/2015
UNecure.l, comid€red 8ood

.) Cepital Adv cer

b) Sccurity Dcpo.tlr

Memb€Ehip and Other Depo8its wiih Stock Erchantes and Se.uriti6 Clearin&

Co@ration,

The National Stock E,(chanSe of lndia Ltd.

BsE Ltd,

Central Depository Services (lndia) Ltd

M€tropolitan Stock ExchanSe oflndia Ltd.

Deposits lor Premises.nd Oiher Deposirs

.l Sh.ra Re.eived As Mddn Fbh ISe. Note 5.2 (e)l

d)OlherAdvan.eg

Advan.e ln.ome Tar

57,87,500

1,69,00,000

1,25,000

7,50,000

10,00000

3n,61,0r)L)

1,69,00,000

2,25,01)0

7,50,000

10 00, J00

1,47,75,UX

7,0\,42,t91

45,19,420

9,69,2?2

94,14,630

1,68,75.000

7,01,76,491

59,23,536

8,15,92r

1,81,2'),1t4

10.96,118,011 'l],73,81,062

13.1

L.ans and Advancs in.lude Security

Deposits for premises on L€ave and

As rt 31/03/2015 As at l1/03/2015

i)to Managing Director 2,55,00,00l: 2,55,00,000 2,50,00,000 2.50.00,000

ii) to Whole tihe Director 1,75,00,00c 1,7100,000 r,75,00,000 1,75,00,000

iii) to Ultimate Holding Company 2,62,51,74t 2,62,51,740 2,62,51,740 2,62.5 .710

L.i

9

"eta(,,^b^)

13.2



Other Non Current Asseis
Ar ar 31/03/2015

2,23,88,r581,9r)g,;94

Term Tradc Receivable

ing for a period exc€edingsix months from thedate thev were due for

payment {Refer Note 1a.2) (Subject to conlirma tion)

Seored against Shares

Unseured, considered Sood

Amounts Dre from Business Associales

aSaimt Base caPilal DePosits

Unsured, ensidered Sood

Doubttul ( See Note 14.3)

7,9t,19,694

8,95,321

58,78,223

10.36,364

7,70,376

31,15,3r5

1,58,878

1,45,73,309

ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD-

Nptc 14

14.1

1,1.2 LonETermTradereceivablesasaboveir'cludeanountsreceivableinlesPecloldePositoryseNices.Conside.insthemarket

con.litions Prevailing since last aboui 4 to 5 years, the ComPany 
'ould 

not get adequate business from these Clients and

rccordinsly,theameremainedunsettledtiltdate,However,ir.esPectiveofthesesituationsandamountsremainingunfttl€d,

,t'" a.^"p".y Pe.iodically communicates ihem their stock holding Position' etc' Iunhet the Companv has also adequate

f."-A p*a"*, -a."ntrol systemsby whi'h it has been 
'onsistently 

following with them fo! setilinB their dues lt has also

a.lopted various measures including contachng them Pe6onally' ot(ering them drscounts and in'entives etc lo settle their old

dues.lnviewolalltheseandothermeasures,theComPanyisconfidenitorecoverthesaiddueswrthinrtsnormalPeodical

cycleandaccordingly,ithasconsideredandclassifiedsuchdlesasSoodandiherefore'noPro!isbnisconsideredasneccssar"'

Asper the terms an,l conditions ot the Agreements executed by the ComPany with Business Associaies' ihe ComPanv has a''

auslute right to recover all the dues Irom them Howevet as a Sood business placiice' the ComPanv has adopted 
'ordial 

and

amicable means ior recoveries ot <lues nmost Practical and fair manner and therefore' it is confide't that the amounts

.lassifiedasdoubtful,wouldberecoveredinduecourse,lnviewofthis,noProvisionfo.suchdoubtfuldebtsisrequiredtobe

1.1.3

made in the accounts

Note 15 Trade Re.eivabtef

15.1

As at 31/03/2015As at 31/03/2016

68,46,542

35,99,06,1

5A,52,67?

17,71,357

(onsidered Sood (Subiect to confirmation)

tstanding for a period exeedin8 six months kom the date they were due tor

,ffih*B
\;;,i*.)/



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

N6tes forming part of the Consolidated Financial Statements

16.1

Note 16 Cash and Bank Balances

'16.7 Fixed Deposits with Banks include Rs.6,15,00,000/- (Previous Year Rs 5,a0,00,0001) Pledged against Surantees given bv

Fixed Deposits with Bank of India include Rs. 6,00,00,000/- (Prcvious Year Rs. 6,00,00,000/-) Pledged with Bank of India as

Seoriry against Overdraft facilities granted in ihe year 2014-15 to Nucleus IT Enabled Services Limited., the whouy owned

subsidiary of the l.lltimate Holding comPany, for its business PurPose

Fixed Deposits with Bank of lndia include Rs. 6,25,00,000/- (Previous Year Rs. 5,25,00,000/-) Pledged with Bank of lndia as

secunty against overdraft facitities Sranted in the year 2014,15 to Asit C Mehta Commodity services Ltd., the erstwhile

wholly orened subsidiary, for its business PurPose.

The aforesaid entities in r€spect of whom Fixed Deposits have been pledged with Bank of India have duly comPlied wilh

th€ Inter€st obligation.

16.3

16.4

16.5

Particulars As at 3r/03/2016 As at 31/03/2015

al Cr6h and cash eouivalents I

Baleces in Current Accounts I

Cash on hand

bl Other Eank balance6

Fixed Deposits with Banks having Maiurity ofmore than three months bul

within twelve months ( See Note 16.2)l including Interest atcrued but not due

of Rs. 29,89,25l- (previous year Rs. 1246,310/-)l

Fixed Deposits with Banks havinS Maturity ofmore than Twelve months ( See

Note 16.2, 16.3 & 16.4) I including lnterest a..rued but not due of Rs.

68,46,475l- (previous year Rs.488,ss6l-)l

4,02,84,705

3,27,tlz

2,13,84,300

1,72,835

4,06,11,807

4,50,89,726

-t5,67 
,41 ,476

2,15,57,135

3,s3,52,981

15,43,.18,598

24,24,43,009 21,12,58,711

rs
'Tol,'j
;"{'g/



ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMLDIATES LTD,

\otds forming part ol rhe Consolidated rinancial Statements

iz
17.7

Nore lE

18.1

Shorl Te.n Loans & Advances

" molly Owned Subsidiary till3,0{3-2015. Total loans Siven were Rs. 109,520,472l-(Previous Year Rs 505,000,969/)'and

recived back Rs. 101,940000/- (Previous Year Rs.539,440,1551). The loans weie for business PurPose and have been utilised

Loansgranted to Fellow Subsidiary NucleusIT Enabled Services Limited during theyearand received back Rs' 31,00,000/-

(Previous Year Rs. Nil). The loans weE for business PurPoe and have b€€n utilised for the same.

Other Current Ass€t6

18.2 Amountsdue from BusineEs Associates, Constituents and Advances are subie.t toconfirmat,on.

l8-3 The amounts due from Constituents rePrc!€nt amounts receivable on account of S€curities broking transacli

accounts comPrise the ruMin8 transactions by lhe constihients.

As al3r/03/2015

OtheI6

Ursecu.4 considcrcd Bood

Security Deposits for Premises

l-oans To Stafi

Loan to wholly owned subsidiary -Asit C. Mehta Comdex DMCC' (Maximum

balance outstanding P.Y. Rs. 12,22208)

Loan toAsitC. Mehta Commodity Ssvices Ltd.l'(lnclud'n8 int€rest accrued

Rs. 10,20,47L P.\ . Rs.14,U,774)

Cenvat Credit Re.eivable

Service Tax Retund R€ceivable

Prepaid Expenses

Deposit wiih Clearing hous€

Deposit wirh Sbck Exchange

Depo6il wirh DGCX

Bal ces with Stoct Exchanses (Ne0

lshares Re.dved As MaEin From lS€€ Note 8.21

lCoNtituents
I

lAdvances 
re$verable in (ash or in kind or for value tobe received (lncludes

lreivable frcn Ulhmate HoldingCompany Rs. 378,l es: Prov ious Year Rs.

lo,sntr

54,155

3,91,500

75,40,472

5,92,706

5,53,339

33,78,986

43.77,234

r0,000

6,24,937

4,t1,70,O76

2,27,47,9U

t7,24,139

2.63,474

2,00500

't4,84,774

10,94,375

35,29,169

3t69,019

10,000

79,X,742

2,63,47,O71

5,02,237

12,27,204

8,9',t,39,,1118 :1,62,58,589

'Total loans 8iven forbusiness purpose (Previous Year Rs.1,222 208/-) and have been utilised tor the sa me

As al31/03/2015 As at 31/03/2015

Amourb Due from Bu3in.i8 Aleociat€s

S€cured againsi Bas€ capital Deposits, considered good

Uru€cuie4 considered Sood

AmounlB Du€ from ConBtituentg

Seored against Shares, considered Sood

Unsecur€d, considered Sood

I

lFixed Assets h€ld for Disposal (At Net Reali$ble value)
I

lRe(rivable forSaleofOffiCt Pr€mis€s from Ulhmale HoldinS ComPany

llnrerest Accrued But Nor Oue on OtherDeposrls

r8,205

10,173

2,3r,629

2,34,007

28,378

5,74,76,56s

1,0t,72,7U

4,65,636

7 ,04,65,89',i

1,45,03,204

6,76,49,349

55,26,182

7,54,10,919

43,305

8,49,69,095

90,47,379

5,A0,64,720

31,039

14,66,58,133 75,25,71 .869



ASIT C, MEHTA INVESTM ENT I NTERRMEDI ATES ITN

oI rhc co@lidat.d rindciat starem€nts

r9l

192

201

Rav.nu. iEm Op.r.lions

Mi*ll.nFus Reipl6 in.lurl. Rs. 68,5r,r53/,(R..53,93,79l-) bein8 lnoh. rrch L!r. paym€nr

dfl!-efutEirtr
Brot.r.E. i&6 Srct Er(h.nt. OFr.tim
Bror...t. lrem Mon.y M.rlei OperatiN
Brel.rag. inome Ioh Mutuil fund

A.r.n8er F* for Flnrl Mobilizarion

Co,porlre Advi5ory S€wies / Merchant Banting

Slol[.r O!.r,tin8 R.v.nue

Pro6t / (LGs) on Seoriry TransactioN

5,43,604

13,41037

(4i,49,351)

99,14,247

23,13,23,595

25,33,232

13,44,933

81,9.1,032

lr eBr on tir.d Depcit3 sth banls

Inle6r liom lltimare Holdins Company on delayed

Payhor o, sal€ conrid€ratim

Inl.r$l or S€ riiy Depcn with cl€arinE corporario.
Intcrest on Ln.n lrom ealrtwhile wholly owned subsidi.ry
lnt€F t on lnrcme- tar Retund

lnteGt . Mi5..ll.n€ous '

.) Prcfil or S.l. olOlll.. pr.hit.t
dr R..li..d Grin on S.l. ofOfli.. presir.r lsce Not. rl te',|
.l Lrv. rd U..n.. r..r Rr.iv.d
0 roci8n Er.h..s. Dill.En(. (c.i.)
sl Prelil on..t. ot Non dm inv.rt6.nb

1,53,74,110

52,50,504

I1,45,108

r,55,661

30,64,935

11,249

21,W,524

4,79,57,358

35,91,0m

2,.1.1,7{0

62,32,233

34,354

3,52,937

t,93,347



ASIT C. METITA TNV'SIMEI\'T INTGRRMEDIATIS LTD.

Nor6 lomins tsd of rhe cmlid.r.d Fin.n.i.l St t€h6ts

2ll

Nor.21 Enploy.c Benerile Erp.nr.

b) T.bl. stowins chrna.e in F.i, v.lu. ol Plrnn.d selr

21.2 Th€ dilclclE r.quired !nd.r Accolntir8Standard 15 EnPloye B.h.lils"

d Dcilne.I o.kibotion pl.n:

Cotnbutio to d€Iin€d Mtnbu$d plnn rNgnized .nd .har8.d lo ihe Stal.mot ol Pro6t and Lcs are .s undcr

Emrloyels otribuno b Prcvidor tund.nd Ptuion Fund (includint oI

b) D.lin.d Ben.fil Pl.n

The employ*s gratuiry tund 3chem. is hanaged by th. Lit.lElr.ne CotPonxon ol lndia.nd Kolak Lre rnsuGNr wlii'h

is . defined b.nelii plan. The pr6.n t va lu. oI obli8ation is d el.m'ned ba s.d on th. a duanal valua rion usn8 I h e P tuiected

Th. obliSalion and ye,r €nd li.bility in EsP.cl of leave encashnenl is d.l.mincd ba*d on the a.ruari.l laluation usnS lhe

P.o,eded unir cFdil m.thod €ri€d @l by an indepadcnt a.luary

7n74-2015

31/03/2015

SaLnes Allowanes and Bonus

C6triblh6 ro Provident Fund sd olher Fundr

Contnbudon and Parh€nG lorCr.tuny

24,12,0@

t4.1L492

5,30,51,573

26,82,2CJ

)8ir,)5s

R..oncilialion ol oD..inq ind .lori.. b.l.n($ ol D.fin.d B.n.tir
201{,2015

Boefir obli8atim at the b€tiMing o, rh. y.ar

Eror in dt.losur€ ol obligalion oi.arlie. y..r

lnrercst Ccr 63.3s% (P Y,8.35%)

lTobl D.tin.d BGn.In Oblig.lion.l0r y..r.td

62,33.]53

1.93,m2

12,14,555

114.99,92i)

1,36,027

r,52,017

0,3r5)

(3,05,731)

5,53,394

Fair value or pl.tr€d &el. at th. begi^nin8 of tn€ ye

E@ i^ di.clcure or r.n v.b. ol pl.lwd er ol

Erp.cred r.tum m plaM€d et5

I

lF.kv:lu..l pl.nn.d..kr. rr $. y.rr lnd

2,12,t25

5,,11,6m

't2.05,1?0

(51,352)

t3.os,;s))

5,21,600

26,14,442

(3,t6,7r5) 17.s7.;4t)



ASIT C. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTiRRMEDIATES LTO,

of rhe CoNolidated Francial Siakm.nrs

22.',|

E:Fftn Rd!i! on Pl!. Ast3

rnretsst cGr o 3.35% (P.Y 8.35%)

12.14,t55

1,t7344

4,62,313 0,I5 5,53,394

l'l/03/2015

rl lnter.rr Err.ne
On Tem l-n foh b.nl
On T€m lr.n I'om NaFC

On C.sh CEdn A@unrs

I on D.posils,rcm Public.nd sh.Ehold.B

on Inr.r orPor.le DePcitr

On UroeRd Deb€ntuEs

Micllanous l.t.r6t
b) Oth.r Bono*ir! CGI

B.nk GD.ranle Connision

2,02,45,654

8,84,541

15,26,9U

34.31X

3,43,323

i>a1e)
('\*,,1i
G,;,#9



ASITC. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD.

Notes lomin8 parl oI rhe Conelid.ted Firancial statemenrs

-Nore 4 OtherErpenses

23.1

3110312016 3l/03/2015

Business Associates Exp€ms

S. icr Charges Demat

Le.ve and Li.ense Fees lor Premies

Membe.ship & Subscription

T.avellint and conveyance Exp#s
Rep.iB and MainteMne

Electricity CharSes {Net)

Communrcalron.CoMeclivrlv &Telephone E\peMs,Ner)
Post te and Courier ErpeEs
Pnntrnq and Stahonery (Ner)

lksaland PrcresionalF6
lFned asis wn en oll
h* o. s"t. ot n*o
I 
lmpairmenr Losr olr A$€ls held lor Dispos.l

lAuditoB Rehuner.honrNetoIS.M.eTarr :

I - Audit.nd Tar Aud,t Fes

| - ou' of Pocrei Exp€roes

lM,sell.nous E\pe@s
ls.drn6.c THnq:dinn T:r

lFees tor lncre.r€ tn sharccap,r.l

ls.d@ T.r & sw.chh Bharatc.ss

lst"-p outv

l.rmounts w;nen otr

lenor renod txpem
I

9,62,$,8a5

38,48,804

't,32,20,413

19,33,341

68,05,306

39,0-t,297

18,19,227

66,4\,233

34,-\4,7U

38,34,800

36,11,495

21,98,056

19,14,742

a9,01,071

26,17,443

49,995

35,21,197

1,18,E45

8,2s,000

1,25,000

52,924

40,23,560

r,60,729

5,22,424

3.@.927

49,05,100

@,26.013

4,57,571

11,6203.8591

17.55,48? |

1.23.59.670

14,84,7tti

71,17,423

35,47,343

lt.aq24

$,43,444

17,45,699

49,93,850

50,2t,985

29,45,711

24,N,542

5295,356

2,93,96)

42,261

19,&,274

1,42324

7,91,000

t,rs,000

2,22,500

37.164

68,12,127

2,78,430

4,67,Wr

4,09,950

2,69,474

4,62,597

2,70,117

18,21,03,185 r8,55,.t6,2t1

i



ASITC. MEHTA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIA'IES LTD.

N6tes formiry pan of the Consolidated Fhan.ial Sr.rements

23-2 Ope..tint Le.*:

. DunnS the year, the Compey ha3 nt€red into and/or rcnewed the agrements / arangemenls in respeci oi premi*s on leave

and lifte b.sis u.der canell.ble operatint )ease. ahe period o( such .rrantements vanes lrom I 1 months ro aO months w irh

ri8ht to rm€w and a riSht totemiMre the l.ase arangehents by tivint intimarion in ageed manner.

The payments in respect oI the above for the year amountinS ro Rs.r 3, r 33,988/- IPrevious year Rs I 2,3s9,670l ,l a ro shown a s

Leave&LieceFas.

The committed leas€ rentalas on the date ofbalane shet.elatint to the furure periods are:

I
As al31/03/2015

Not More thd one Ye.r 1,80,35,300 t,09,2,1,380

Later than oneYear and not more than 5 years 1,1l,00,qto 2,07,23,,1,10

Nore 24

24.1

Ba3ic and Diluted Eahing p.rSharcl

I

As at 31/03/2016 As al31/03/20r5

Basic Eamin8 pe! Sha.e:

Net Prolit / lloss) after Tar

I-€ss: Preferen@ Sh.res Dividend

Less: Dividend Distributio. Tax on Preference

WeiShted Ave.ageNo. of Equity sharesoIRs.10/- each ason 3lst March

Ee8i. E:mint per Sh.re

Diluled EuinS pet Sh.rel

Net Profit / (lo$) afte. Tax

Add: D€benture Inrerst (Nel oI Tax)

Less: Preference Shares Dividend

Less: Dividend DistributionTax on Preference Shares Dividend

Weighted Average No. oi Equity SharesoIRs.l0l each as on 31st March

lAdd: Potential number of Equity Sh.rcs lhal coutd an6e on:

l(, Conve6,on ol la\ UllsNred Compuhory Converrble Debeniures

lweishred Averase number o, Equ,ry Sharcs

loilutea ee-i.g rer strarc

76,U,W 40,28,472

76,84,505 40,24,172

ll tl ull 88,23,?11

?6,U,505

)7,46,091

w,24,4?2

42,936

94,10,596 80,71,.l0ll

1,11,11,111

6,00,0m

88,23,744

t3,t5l

t,17,tt,tIl
081 091

ffi,"ffi



. ASIT C. MEI{TA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATES LTD,

Not6 loding ?rrt of the Conelid:ted Finu.i.l Sr.temenrs

Noie 25 Co^tin6.nr Liabilitie3 & Conmith.ntt

25.7 Contin8.ntLiabilirie3

.l Cl.tn. adinst the Comp.nl ror..lnowl.dsed $ debt

i) Disputed Claims agairet Cohp.ny, not provided for

ii) Companyl clairo nor acapted and marErs under l i8aiion

bl OlheB for whi(h lhe Cohp.ny i. .ontitr&lntlv li.bl€

Dilputed iax denanded under various a$essment pro@dings due

to disllowance of various expem$, tar rebater eic and conierted

by the Compay at appellate autholiti.t

.l C.rir.l.o,Mireent
Esrimaied amount ol .oniracrs emainint to be ereot.d on capilal

a.ount and not prcvided (net of .dvanc)

7si,?W

8,93,568

r,72,t7,5uJ

7,44,94,77t4

15.7 Detaik of Anea6 of Dividend on Pre{e@nce Shar€s

.) On q% Cumulative R.d&hrhl. Pr.l.en.. Shares

b) On {% ClrNl.tiv. R.d..m.bl. PEfe!€n.. Shar.s- Redcem:bl.

1,62,00,000

12,08,2r9

1014,795

1,21,50,000

6,08,219

2,',t4,795

with Prcmiuh of 57. per 've.r orp.rl ot e...

.l On 4% Cumul.tiv. R..l..m.bl. PEf.!.m€ sh.ies

25,3 Asit C- Mehta Financiat SeNies Limited, theUltimare HoldinS Company, has borowed Rs.l0 Cro.es from ECL Financc Limited and Rs. l0

Crores trcm ICTCI Banl Limited., in atare&te &.20 Crore. As per the said lendels requ nemehts, the cohpany has been m'de as co

appli.ant/ cG boroweB in alllhe dooments &d ac@rdin8ly, the omPany has siSned rhe documents

Notc26 Th. dis.tosure as rcqlned by th. Ac.olntin8 St.rd.rd 29 on Provirions,ContilgentLiabilities.ndContintenlAstets:

0710412075 31/01/2016

Proeision for Leave Salary (Refer

Note21.2) 136,027 1,52,017 1,36,027 I,i2 017

(136,027) o
Prcvision tor Diminurion in

(-) ( t) ( (-)

0.182,286 c) (r,182,286) (')

?r,,{J
Q''l-li;
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ASTT c. MEIITA INVESTMENT INTERRMEDIATFS LTD.

Nota lominr tsd or or Conslid .d Fi nci.l Sbre'|6b

Redemble Preler6e Shrr.s oI

R!.10 ea.h to Asit M.hla .nd

3ll LI I I ' &uity SluB isuea b

r.2n Civ.n & RR,v.d b.ck

te RRiv.d B..t l6m alit
M€hb Commodtv }Bis Lid.

,A 1-)..
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ASITC, MEHTA INVESTMENT I

No6 rDmim or rheCo@ld

'r. AmounBoubundi,&

amounts P.ynbl. ro &ii c Mcnh

anounb Re.eivabb nom Nucl.u!

lr En.bl.d seryis Limn€d

A6d.t Reiv.ble frcn Asii C

M.hu Fi6.i'l s.ryie Li-n d

Amunr Reiv.bL fbn Ai( C

M.hu CoDnodib s.Ri6 Lrd.

{rk!r6 In b6dds El6E k pEvlout y..r)

Apln rrch d* abovq th€ M.n.3iq DiBror rnd W)Eletime dn€dor h,v. tumBh.d Coll.ciils bv deah^3 surubl' n' SaF on cd'ln r'conar Lmmov'bl' rn!'l

p.Ron.l gu inks in hvourol rh. Sr.r. B.^tol,ndi: & B.nk ol ln'iE lor $ering v'nous dedn facilih'ssn'noncd ro rh'Cnhprnr



ASIT C, MEI'TA INVESTMENT INTETTMEDI TES LTD,
It 016 aompc p.d of rh. c@rid.r.d FiroBirl sbE,mb

EiT.ndibi. in roi.isn cungn.y

A5 PER OUR NEIORT OF EVEN DATE

for CIIANDRA<^NT & SEVANTII-AL

Fim Pqfih.rio No. l0I67sW

f- t. sr.J -
(PMDEEP S, SHAH)

lorrerbininS rh.np.menr 16,in Bp.d of l)! Fix.d A*E h.rd ror dispc.t, in rh. y..r zot,t.ls, ih. cohprny.ppoinkd Tedni..t
posibl€Et E.liDbl. v:ru. oI rrr nid 

't 
ol Fix.d Asa. nr .'d Tdhnic.r advnoE h:v. d.i.min d and 

'u66rkd 
rhr v.ttr.non repon ro! $e rear ,or r I r

E h.rd ro' dlrpoer Asrdh3ry, blrd on rhk vatu'hon R.pod, rh. Compr.y h.5 .o^.inued ro c.osn
ln. em ba!i! .nd hrs ro.o3nisd I'p.r6.nr ts ot Ps. 35,2r, r97l, I pr.vioE y..r tu 19,(x),27{/-) in r boors

Cons€qu€nt ro .nloremmi of suts.hon (3) oI dio r29 of rh. Conplnie. Ad, mr3, erfkriv. trch Ot.Ot 2015, ro onply wrh rh. requ

linanci.l ,t t menb will .ubsidi.ri6, th. c6up hr prcp:Ed .nd pr6Ed rh* M-lia.i.d ,in.n.i.l n.rm6B for rh. lnsr [he, ov€rin3 rh. 6n.nciar ye.r tom
13r aPril, 2015 ro 3ltt M.Kh 2016 ln vi.w ol thie, *hiL tuhnhina rh! pEviout li8oB, rll. fig!6 of rie sb.idirry aor rhe 6.a6.1 y..' ommencins tmm
0I 0{ mra io 3r.03.2015 h.v. mr b.cn @ld.r.d wiih rh. $ndrtoE filwiat ebtu6 ol rh. company.

Addfiion.l ,nioh.non b .h. coMlid.kd Finrn.i.l sr.b'Mrs .. rquird und.r s.trdut. Ir ro tl'. comp.ni6 Acr. 101I rtabns (o ihc e

subsidj:ry for th. y..r .nd€d 3lsr M.rh, ml6

P mrComP.n,/. Asn C Mehra rnv.rmenr

FoEiSn suhidh.r- arir c M.hb cond.x s.Fie

L€s: Inr€r{hP'n, ranrdoN.rinrMred

Prcviousy€ s liSu'es have bpn re3muped, r.rfthg.d and r.d,$rlied wh.Eve,nee$ y

FOR AND ON BEII^I.FOT BOAROOF DIIECIORS

k,

6r^xa
* I MUMBA, )>

*[tt'6,


